
March 22, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 1 * Board Action Requested 

McLEOD COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PROPOSED MEETING AGENDA 
MARCH 22, 2016 

 
 
1 9:00 CALL TO ORDER 
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 9:03 CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS* 
 
3 9:08 CONSENT AGENDA* 
 

A. March 1, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis. 
B. March 8, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis. 
C. March 3, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
D. March 4, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
E. March 11, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
F. March 14, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
G. Approve an agreement between McLeod County and Hildi Incorporated 

(Minneapolis, MN) for $3,500 for actuarial services for 2016 and 2017 projected 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) liability in accordance with General 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements 43 and 45. 

H. Adopt Resolution 16-CB-13 National Telecommunications Week from April 10th 
through April 16th. 
 

4   PAYMENT OF BILLS - COMMISSIONER WARRANT LIST* 
 
5  PAYMENT OF BILLS - ADDITIONAL MISCELLANEOUS BILLS TO BE PAID BY AUDITORS 

WARRANTS* 
 
6 9:10 ROAD AND BRIDGE –Highway Engineer John Brunkhorst 
 

A. Consider approval to purchase a 2017 M2-106 single axle Freightliner chassis from 
Istate Truck Center (Inver Grove Heights, MN) for $66,848 (State Contract 77936) 
plus applicable tax/license with funding coming from 2016 capital budget.* 
 

B. Consider approval to purchase a HD Industries Pro Patch box model TCM 425-80 
from Ruffridge-Johnson Equipment Co., Inc. (Minneapolis, MN) for $67,945 (State 
Contract P-961(5)) with funding coming from 2016 capital budget.* 
 

C. Consider approval to purchase a Monroe MS 10318 18” cross conveyor with sand 
bag attachment from Crysteel Truck Equipment (Lake Crystal, MN) for $5,593.83 
(State Contract S-863(5)) with funding coming from 2016 capital budget.* 

 
D. Consider approval to sell a 1991 Freightliner patching truck with an HD Pro Patch 

box with 84,350 miles and 5900 hours on Minn Bid online auction.* 



March 22, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 2 * Board Action Requested 

 
Minimum bid of $12,000. This represents the trade value that has been offered. 

 
E. Consider approval to sell a 2002 HTC 12” cross conveyor on Minn Bid online 

auction.*   
 

F. Consider final acceptance and payment of $58,738.76 to Duininck, Inc. (Prinsburg, 
MN) for SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90, Roundabout construction on CSAH 
115/TH 15 in Hutchinson and pavement rehabilitation on TH 15.* 

 
These projects were completed satisfactorily and final acceptance and payment is 
recommended. 

 
G. Consider bids and award of the following project(s) contingent upon approval from 

MnDOT Civil Rights Office:* 
 SP 043-604-014, bituminous reclamation and paving on CSAH 4 

 
H. Consider bids and award of the following project(s):* 

 CP 16-055-01, rehabilitation/paving on County Road 55 between CSAH 2 
and CSAH 15 

 SAP 043-611-012, rehabilitation on County State Aid Highway 11 between 
TH 22 and CSAH 2 
 

These projects are under our engineers estimate and award is recommended. 
 

I. Consider approval to hire Luedtke Contracting (Hutchinson, MN) for $18,500 for 
driveway culvert installation on CP 16-055-01, reclamation and paving on CR 55.* 
 
Additional quotes received:  Hjerpe Contracting (Hutchinson, MN) $21,675, 
Wuetherich Drainage (Norwood, MN) $22,305, Juul Contracting (Hutchinson, 
MN) $29,638.86. 
 
The culverts were not included in the paving project because of the work type and 
cost savings we anticipated doing it separate. 
 

7 9:25 CENTRAL MN JOBS AND TRAINING - Chief Executive Officer Barbara Chaffee 
 

A. 2016 Central MN Jobs and Training Update. 
  

8 9:45 HUMAN RESOURCES – Director Mary Jo Wieseler 
 

A. Consider March 15, 2016 Personnel Committee Recommendations.* 
 

B. Consider approval for extension of Personal Leave for employee until April 13, 
2016.* 
 

9 9:55 AUDITOR-TREASURER – Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz Ford 
 



March 22, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 3 * Board Action Requested 

A. Consider adoption of Resolution 16-CB-12 temporary loan of $613,800 from the 
General Revenue Fund to the Ditch Fund to cover negative County and Joint Ditch fund 
balances dated 12/31/15.* 
 
The interest rate on these loans is to be set by the Board of Commissioners. 
 

10   10:00   PLANNING AND ZONING – Administrator Larry Gasow 
 

A. Consider approval of Conditional Use Permit 16-03 requested by Brent Reiner of 
RiverView Aggregates for gravel mining, processing and stockpiling in two areas to be 
completed in phases on property owned by BAR Properties, LLC. The area to be mined 
consists of a total of 38.99 acres, proposed excavation Area No. 1 is described as 14.37 
Acres. Area No. 2 is described as 24.62 acres, both in Section 4 of Lynn Township.* 

 
The Board of Lynn Township recommended approval on February 9, 2016 with the 
following recommendations.  

1) A bond or letter of credit in the amount of $60,000 shall be provided to the 
Township for road maintenance in regards to 180th Street.  

2) If an alternate haul route is required, applicant must contact the Board of Lynn 
Township.  

3) Grading after 200 loads, dust control, survey, etc., as per township letter. 
 

The Planning Advisory Committee recommended approval on February 24, 2016 
with the following conditions:  
1) Applicant shall have an easement recorded for road access on property owned 

by Mr. William Arndt.  
2) Hours of operation are 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; 7:00 to 

12N on Saturday.  
3) A letter of credit or bond in the amount of $39,000.00 shall be submitted to 

the Zoning Office before recording of the Order.  
4) No wetland or floodplain impacts shall take place unless prior approval from 

any agency with jurisdiction.  
5) There shall be no stockpiling within the floodplain area.  
6) Applicant shall apply for a DNR Dewatering Permit, if needed.  
7) All MPCA permits shall be maintained.  
8) All gravel pit conditions shall be adhered to, such as maintain the haul route 

and applying appropriate dust control measures as required by Lynn 
Township.  

9) There shall be no recycling of concrete or bituminous.  
10) Applicant shall follow an orderly restoration plan with back sloping at a 4:1 

grade to be restored into wildlife purposes.  
 

The County Board of Commissioners tabled this request on March 8, 2016 to allow 
the applicant to define the haul route and to re-visit the Board of Lynn Township 
with findings of the proposed haul route to the north on private property to CR 
14. 
 



March 22, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 4 * Board Action Requested 

The Board of Lynn Township recommended approval at their regular March 8, 
2016 meeting with additional recommendations, which are as follows:  
1) No traffic on Walden at any time.  
2) Dust coating shall be done by contractor along with grading as needed.  
3) Truck hauling signs need to go up.  
4) Speed limits need to be set  
5) The hours of operation shall be 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  
6) A gate shall be installed for after hour safety.  
7) Drive-ways will be looked at and work shall be done if needed.  
8) Any changes, applicant shall re-visit the Board of Lynn Township. 
 

11 10:10 BUILDING SERVICES – Building Maintenance Supervisor Scott Grivna 
 

A. Consider award of the HVAC temperature controls for the jail renovation and 
courthouse security project to NAC Mechanical & Electrical Services (Vadnais 
Heights, MN) for a total cost of $ 177,833.94.* 
 

B. Clarification of cost savings for the building automation system for the Health and 
Hunan Services building from NAC Mechanical & Electrical Services (Vadnais 
Heights, MN). 

 
12  COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 
 

 Review of Commissioners Calendar 

 Commissioner reports of committee meetings attended since March 8, 2016. 
 

A. Consider approval to set board meeting dates for 2017.* 
B. Discuss board meeting options during jail renovation and courthouse security 

project. 
C. Consider approval to enter into an agreement with CGI Communications for 

preparation and taping of a McLeod County video which can be accessed from a 
hyperlink on the McLeod County website and sign the letter indicating that CGI is 
a partner with McLeod County for this project at no cost.* 
 
 

OTHER 
 
Open Forum 
Press Relations 
 
RECESS 
 
Next board meeting April 5, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Hutchinson High School Auditorium. 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 
McLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PROPOSED MEETING MINUTES – March 1, 2016 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the McLeod County Board of Commissioners was called to 

order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Paul Wright in the County Board Room.  Commissioners 

Nies, Shimanski, Nagel and Krueger were present.  County Administrator Patrick 

Melvin, Administrative Assistant, Donna Rickeman, County Attorney Michael 

Junge and County Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz were also present.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

At the request of the Board Chair, all present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS  

 

A) Add under Administration Item D: Consider approval to appoint Doug 

Krueger as delegate to Joint Ditch 14. 

 

Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda as revised. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A) February 16, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis. 
B) February 12, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
C) February 19, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
D) Approve a renewal of Consumption & Display Permit for Major Avenue Hunt 

Club Inc. in Glencoe from April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017. 
E) Adopt Resolution 16-CB-09 2015 Gifts and Contributions. 

 

Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve the consent agenda. 

 

PAYMENT OF BILLS – COMMISSIONER WARRANT LIST 

 

General Revenue                               $219,518.05    

Road & Bridge                                     $39,578.40 

Solid Waste                                          $59,027.61 

Special Revenue     $2,292.13 

 

Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve payment of bills 

totaling $320,416.19 from the aforementioned funds. 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE – Assistant Highway Engineer Phil Schmalz 
 

A) Phil Schmalz requested approval of Master Client Agreement and 

corresponding Work Order with Stonebrooke Engineering (Burnsville, MN) 

for engineering services related to replacement of bridge 43001 on Hamlet 

Avenue in Glencoe Township. 

 

The Board authorized hiring Stonebrooke Engineering at the 2/16/16 Board 

meeting. These are the formal contract documents from the consultant.   

 

Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve Master Client 

Agreement and corresponding Work Order with Stonebrooke Engineering 

(Burnsville, MN) for engineering services related to replacement of bridge 43001 on 

Hamlet Avenue in Glencoe Township.    

 

B) Phil Schmalz requested approval to purchase a 2016 Ford F-150 crew cab 

pickup for $28,278.24 (State Contract) plus applicable tax/license from 

Midway Ford (Roseville, MN) with funding coming from the 2016 capital 

budget. 

 

This pickup would replace a 2004 4x4 Chevy crew cab with 123,000 miles 

used by engineering that will be transferred to maintenance. 

 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase a 2016 Ford 

F-150 crew cab pickup for $28,278.24 (State Contract) plus applicable tax/license 

from Midway Ford (Roseville, MN) with funding coming from the 2016 capital 

budget. 

 

C) Phil Schmalz requested approval to transfer a 2000 GMC regular cab pickup 

with 118,000 miles to the Parks Department for use at the Fairgrounds. 

 

Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve the transfer of a 2000 GMC 

regular cab pickup with 118,000 miles to the Parks Department for use at the 

Fairgrounds. 

 

D) Phil Schmalz requested approval of the 2016 highway and bridge 

construction plan. 

 

This list represents the construction projects planned for this year. We will 

bring the full 5-Year plan to the Board at a future meeting. 

 

Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the 2016 highway and 

bridge construction plan as presented. 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 

E) Phil Schmalz requested approval to proceed with letting dates for the 

following projects: 

 

 CP 16-000-01, Countywide pavement marking 

 CP 16-000-02, Countywide sealcoating 

 SP 043-604-014, rehabilitation on County State Aid Highway 4 

between CSAH 3 and TH 7 

 SAP 043-703-001, rehabilitation on County State Aid Highway 103 in 

Biscay 

 CP 16-055-01, rehabilitation/paving on County Road 55 between CSAH 

2 and CSAH 15 

 SAP 043-611-012, rehabilitation on County State Aid Highway 11 

between TH 22 and CSAH 2 

 CP 16-054-01, cement stabilization project on CR 54 

 SAP 43-624-001, box culvert replacement on CSAH 24, north of CSAH 

11 

 

These are the road and bridge projects programmed for 2016. 

 

Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve letting dates for the projects 

listed above. 

 

SHERIFFS OFFICE – Office Manager Rhonda Zajicek 

 

A) Rhonda Zajicek requested approval to purchase a colored copier on State Bid 

from Metro Sales (Minneapolis, MN) for the amount $13,840 plus shipping 

costs with funding coming from the conceal and carry fund. 
 

Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase a colored copier on 

State Bid from Metro Sales (Minneapolis, MN) for the amount $13,840 plus 

shipping costs with funding coming from the conceal and carry fund. 

 

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA – Local Government Outreach Coordinator Peter 

Lindstrom 

 

A) Peter Lindstrom requested approval of Port Authority of the City of St Paul 

Property Assessed Clean Energy Program (PACE OF MN) Joint Powers 

Agreement and corresponding Resolution 16-CB-11. 

 

PACE allows commercial, industrial, nonprofit and multi-housing property owners 

to take on voluntary special assessments to finance energy efficiency or 

renewables.  It allows companies the opportunity to maintain a positive cash flow 

while investing in energy upgrades at no cost to taxpayers.  The assessment is 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

offset by the decrease in energy costs so that the business either sees no change in 

the bottom line or an increase to the bottom line. 

 

The two public entities will help administer PACE are The Rural Minnesota 

Energy Board (RMEB) which is a Joint Powers of 18 counties in southern 

Minnesota.  St. Paul Port Authority who have executed Joint Powers Agreements 

with ~20 cities, counties and townships. 

 

Common aspects of a PACE program: 

• Commercial or Industrial Property; 

• Amount limited to 20% of the assessed property value 

• Legal owner of the property; 

• Current on all mortgages; 

• Not in bankruptcy; 

• No federal or state income liens; 

• Energy Audit by approved energy auditor;  

• Must show significant cost savings; and  

• Located in a city or county that has adopted PACE. 

 

Project process consists of:  Local government establishes PACE & completes 

application; owner completes energy audit; PACE Administrator approves 

application/assessment is assigned; property owner completes project; property 

owner uses savings to repay the assessment. 

 

Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve Port Authority of the City of St Paul 

Property Assessed Clean Energy Program (PACE OF MN) Joint Powers Agreement and 

corresponding Resolution 16-CB-11. 

 

AUDITOR-TREASURER – Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz Ford 

 

A) Cindy Schultz Ford requested approval of the renewal of 2016 Contract with 

TriMin for Integrated Financial System Platform Independent (IFSpi).  Rate:  

$4,528 for IFS General Support (CMHS); $4,387 for IFS Support (Auditor-

Treasurer) effective 01/01/2016 – 12/31/2018 with funding coming from the 

Information Technology budget. 

 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the renewal of 2016 Contract 

with TriMin for Integrated Financial System Platform Independent (IFSpi).  Rate:  

$4,528 for IFS General Support (CMHS); $4,387 for IFS Support (Auditor-Treasurer) 

effective 01/01/2016 – 12/31/2018 with funding coming from the Information Technology 

budget. 

 

ASSESSORS OFFICE – Assessor Sue Schulz 

 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

A) Sue Schulz requested approval of settlement offer for Monica Hanson – parcel 

number 23.273.0010 for payable year 2015 and abating payable 2016 for reduction 

from $342,700 to $235,000. 

 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried to approve of settlement offer for Monica Hanson – 

parcel number 23.273.0010 for payable year 2015 and abating payable 2016 for 

reduction from $342,700 to $235,000 and to allow County Attorney the ability to sign on 

the boards behalf and accept tax settlement offer. 

 

JAIL – Administrator Kate Jones 

 

A) Kate Jones requested approval to renew contract with Turnkey Corrections and 

add addendums for the purchase and installation of video visitation capable kiosks 

into the current housing units for a total cost of $15,960 with funding coming from 

the 2016 canteen budget. 

 

Turnkey will install a total of 10 kiosks- 2 at no cost and the remaining 8 at $1995 

each.  This does not include the pricing to pull electric or Cat cable.  5 kiosks will 

be installed prior to the expansion project starting.  These kiosks will be 

untouched by the expansion project as well as the new units and public visiting 

area that will be installed with the project.   

 

Onsite visiting area in the jail will be inaccessible with the start of the expansion 

project and will be turned into a programming classroom after the project.  The 

only available visiting method will be through the use of video visitation. The jail 

has been exploring this option for a while and did have 2 video modules through 

the phone vendor for a period of time.  Those were limited to video only.  The 

kiosks through Turnkey will allow for commissary orders, video visits (onsite and 

off), and messaging options for inmates. These are all additions that will enable 

more efficient operations in the jail for both staff and inmates. 

 

Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to renew contract with Turnkey 

Corrections and add addendums for the purchase and installation of video visitation 

capable kiosks into the current housing units for a total cost of $15,960 with 

funding coming from the 2016 canteen budget. 

 

VETERAN SERVICES – Veteran Services Officer Jim Lauer 

 

A) Jim Lauer requested approval to purchase a 2016 Ford Flex SEL utilizing 

State Contract #72045 from Nelson Auto Center (Fergus Falls, MN) with 

total costs including delivery not to exceed $30,519.31 plus motor vehicle tax 

and license fees with funding coming from the veteran van fund. 

 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

This vehicle will replace the current 2005 Dodge Sprinter Veterans van which 

currently has in excess of 335,000 miles. 

  

Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase a 2016 Ford 

Flex SEL utilizing State Contract #72045 from Nelson Auto Center (Fergus Falls, 

MN) with total costs including delivery not to exceed $30,519.31 plus motor vehicle 

tax and license fees with funding coming from the veteran van fund. 

 

B) Jim Lauer requested adoption of Resolution 16-CB-10 Operational 

Enhancement Grant Program in the amount of $10,000 to be used for 

unbudgeted outreach. 

 

The Minnesota State Legislature has established enhancement grants to 

augment normal operating budgets of the county veteran’s service office to 

improve outreach to the county’s veteran population; assist in the re-

integration of combat veterans into society; enhance collaboration with other 

social service agencies or community organizations and to reduce 

homelessness among veterans. 

 

Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to adopt Resolution 16-CB-10 

Operational Enhancement Grant Program in the amount of $10,000 to be used for 

unbudgeted outreach. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES – Director Mary Jo Wieseler 

 

A) Mary Jo Wieseler requested approval to hire a full-time Eligibility Worker 

(grade 15) in Social Services due to a resignation. 

 

Shimanski/Nagel motion carried unanimously to hire a full-time Eligibility Worker 

(grade 15) in Social Services due to a resignation. 

 

B) Mary Jo Wieseler requested approval to hire a full-time Accounting 

Technician (grade 11) in Social Services due to a resignation. 

 

Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to hire a full-time Accounting 

Technician (grade 11) in Social Services due to a resignation. 

 

C) Mary Jo Wieseler requested approval to hire an Emergency Employee to 

assist Social Services during the recruitment of the full-time Accounting 

Technician.  (The length of employment will be no longer than 67 days and 

the employee will not be entitled to vacation, holiday pay, sick leave or 

insurance and will be paid for hours actually worked). 

 



 

March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Shimanski/Nagel motion carried unanimously to hire an Emergency Employee to 

assist Social Services during the recruitment of the full-time Accounting 

Technician. 

 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 

 

A) Pat Melvin led discussion on the upcoming Student Government Day that 

will be held on Tuesday, May 5th in the Hutchinson High School Auditorium.  

As the date gets closer, more details will be discussed. 
 

B) Pat Melvin led discussion on board meeting options during jail renovation 

and courthouse security project.  The project is expected to last up to 18 

months with the boardroom being used for staff members from the Sheriff’s 

Department during construction.  Pat will be meeting with Mark Larson from 

the City of Glencoe to discuss holding board meetings at the City Center and 

will also contact other cities in regards to possibly holding meetings in other 

communities.  Pat will bring an update to the March 8th board meeting. 
 

C) Pat Melvin requested approval of the March 8th board workshop agenda that 

includes: review draft of the McLeod County Trail Plan and discuss bonding 

for county drainage projects. 

 

Wright/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the March 8th board workshop 

agenda. 
 

D) Cindy Schultz-Ford requested approval to appoint Doug Krueger as delegate 

to Joint Ditch 14. 

 

Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the appointment of Doug 

Krueger as delegate to Joint Ditch 14. 

 

Shimanski/Nagel motion carried unanimously to recess at 10:37 a.m. until 9:00 a.m. 

March 8, 2016 in the County Boardroom. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________       ___________________________________ 

Paul Wright, Board Chair Patrick Melvin, County Administrator 



 

 

 
McLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SYNOPSIS – March 1, 2016 

 

1. Commissioners Wright, Nies, Shimanski, Krueger and Nagel were present.   

2. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda as revised. 

3. Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve the consent agenda including 

February 16, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis; February 12, 2016 Auditor's 

Warrants; February 19, 2016 Auditor's Warrants; Approve a renewal of 

Consumption & Display Permit for Major Avenue Hunt Club Inc. in Glencoe 

from April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017; Adopt Resolution 16-CB-09 2015 

Gifts and Contributions. 

4. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve payment of bills 

totaling $320,416.19 from the aforementioned funds. 

5. Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve Master Client 

Agreement and corresponding Work Order with Stonebrooke Engineering 

(Burnsville, MN) for engineering services related to replacement of bridge 43001 

on Hamlet Avenue in Glencoe Township. 

6. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase a 2016 

Ford F-150 crew cab pickup for $28,278.24 (State Contract) plus applicable 

tax/license from Midway Ford (Roseville, MN) with funding coming from the 

2016 capital budget. 

7. Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve the transfer of a 2000 

GMC regular cab pickup with 118,000 miles to the Parks Department for use at 

the Fairgrounds. 

8. Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the 2016 highway and 

bridge construction plan as presented. 

9. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve letting dates for the 

projects listed above. 

10. Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase a colored copier on 

State Bid from Metro Sales (Minneapolis, MN) for the amount $13,840 plus shipping 

costs with funding coming from the conceal and carry fund. 

11. Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve Port Authority of the City of 

St Paul Property Assessed Clean Energy Program (PACE OF MN) Joint Powers 

Agreement and corresponding Resolution 16-CB-11. 

12. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the renewal of 2016 

Contract with TriMin for Integrated Financial System Platform Independent 

(IFSpi).  Rate:  $4,528 for IFS General Support (CMHS); $4,387 for IFS Support 

(Auditor-Treasurer) effective 01/01/2016 – 12/31/2018 with funding coming from 

the Information Technology budget. 

13. Nies/Shimanski motion carried to approve of settlement offer for Monica Hanson 

– parcel number 23.273.0010 for payable year 2015 and abating payable 2016 for 



 

 

reduction from $342,700 to $235,000 and to allow County Attorney the ability to 

sign on the boards behalf and accept tax settlement offer. 

14. Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to renew contract with Turnkey 

Corrections and add addendums for the purchase and installation of video 

visitation capable kiosks into the current housing units for a total cost of $15,960 

with funding coming from the 2016 canteen budget. 

15. Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase a 2016 Ford 

Flex SEL utilizing State Contract #72045 from Nelson Auto Center (Fergus 

Falls, MN) with total costs including delivery not to exceed $30,519.31 plus 

motor vehicle tax and license fees with funding coming from the veteran van 

fund. 

16. Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to adopt Resolution 16-CB-10 

Operational Enhancement Grant Program in the amount of $10,000 to be used 

for unbudgeted outreach. 

17. Shimanski/Nagel motion carried unanimously to hire a full-time Eligibility 

Worker (grade 15) in Social Services due to a resignation. 

18. Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to hire a full-time Accounting 

Technician (grade 11) in Social Services due to a resignation. 

19. Shimanski/Nagel motion carried unanimously to hire an Emergency Employee 

to assist Social Services during the recruitment of the full-time Accounting 

Technician. 

20. Wright/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the March 8th board 

workshop agenda. 

21. Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the appointment of 

Doug Krueger as delegate to Joint Ditch 14. 

 

 

 

Complete minutes are on file in the County Administrator’s Office.  The meeting 

recessed at 10:37 a.m. until March 8, 2016. 

 

Attest: 

 

              

Paul Wright, Board Chair    Patrick Melvin, County Administrator 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 
McLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PROPOSED MEETING MINUTES – March 8, 2016 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the McLeod County Board of Commissioners was called to 

order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Paul Wright in the County Board Room.  Commissioners 

Nies, Shimanski, Nagel and Krueger were present.  County Administrator Patrick 

Melvin, Administrative Assistant, Donna Rickeman, County Attorney Michael 

Junge and County Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz were also present.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

At the request of the Board Chair, all present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS  

 

Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A) February 26, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
B) Approve renewal of McLeod County Public Health 2016 Southwest Initiative 

Foundation Grant Agreement that provides funds to support dental 

varnishing services in the community and build community partnerships to 

improve oral wellness in children. 
C) Approve renewal of McLeod County Public Health grant application for 2016 

United Way of McLeod County Community Grant Funding to support the 

ongoing Universal Contact/New Baby Visit Program. 
D) Approve renewal of Consumption & Display Permit for Brownton Rod & Gun 

in Brownton from April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017. 
E) Approve renewal of Non-Intoxicating 3.2% Liquor License for Shadow Brooke 

Golf Course in Lester Prairie from March 1, 2016 through December 31, 

2016. 
F) Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-02 requested by Adam Revier for a Home 

Occupation in an accessory building exceeding 2,400 square feet and/or 

employing more than 5 non-residents for the purpose of a welding and 

fabrication business within a 10.78 AC tract of Section 35, Rich Valley 

Township. 
 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Rich Valley Township recommended approval on January 13, 2016. The 

Planning Advisory Committee recommended approval on February 24, 2016 

with the following conditions:  

1. Septic system shall be in compliance.  

2. There shall be an established parking area for employees and 

customers.  

3. Building shall be handicap accessible.  

4. All equipment and supplies shall be stored within an enclosed 

structure or screened from view from the public road and nearby 

residences. 
 

G) Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-04 requested by Adam & Wanda 

Alsleben for the purpose of a kennel to be known as Sandy Creek Aussies and 

to allow for up to 30 dogs for showing, breeding and for sale of dogs in Section 

10, Glencoe Township. 
 

The Board of Glencoe Township recommended approval on February 11, 

2016. The Planning Advisory Committee unanimously recommended 

approval on February 24, 2016. 

 

H) Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-05 requested by Scott & Deborah 

Pikovsky to allow for commercial outdoor activities for weddings, receptions 

and events with catered in foods and beverages in an existing accessory 

building in Section 15, Rich Valley Township. 

 

The Board of Rich Valley Township recommended approval on February 10, 

2016.  The Planning Advisory Committee recommended approval on 

February 24, 2016 with the following conditions: 

1. There shall be no parking on County Road #2. On-site parking only.  

2. Applicant shall notify Sheriff's Office of each event due to increased 

traffic and large attendance of people.  

3. Applicant shall contact the Fire Marshall to have an inspection 

performed on the accessory structure and to ensure there are an 

appropriate number of exit routes in place.  

4. A septic compliance inspection shall be performed upon transfer of 

property. 

 

I) Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-06 requested by Randy Peterson and 

Dillan Peterson for the purpose of gravel mining, screening and stockpiling 

on property owned by Stephen Jergens on 11.68 acres in Section 23 of Hassan 

Valley Township. 

 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

The Board of Hassan Valley Township recommended approval on February 

16, 2016. The Planning Advisory Committee unanimously recommended 

approval on February 24, with the following conditions: 

1. Hours of operation are 6:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; 

6:00 to 12N on Saturday.  

2. A letter of credit or bond in the amount of $11,000 shall be 

submitted to the Zoning Office before recording of the Order. 

3. No wetland or floodplain impacts shall take place unless prior 

approval from any agency with jurisdiction. 

4. Excavation must be at least feet from the bank of the river. 

5. There shall be no stockpiling within the floodplain area. 

6. Applicant shall apply for a DNR Dewatering Permit, if needed. 

7. All MPCA permits shall be maintained. 

8. Applicant shall apply for an Access permit with the County 

Highway department, if needed. 

9. Applicant shall follow an orderly restoration plan with back sloping 

at a 4:1 grade to be restored into wildlife purposes. 

 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the consent agenda. 

 

PAYMENT OF BILLS – COMMISSIONER WARRANT LIST 

 

General Revenue                                 $40,931.03    

Road & Bridge                                     $18,237.91 

Solid Waste                                          $13,977.25 

Special Revenue         $62.84 

 

Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve payment of bills 

totaling $73,209.03 from the aforementioned funds. 

 

PUBLIC HEALTH – Director Jennifer Hauser 
 

A) Jennifer Hauser requested approval of McLeod County Public Health grant 

application for new 2016 United Way of McLeod County Community Grant 

Funding to support the McLeod County Hoarding Awareness and Support 

Project. 

 

Research indicates approximately 4-14% of the general population suffer from 

Hoarding/excessive clutter disorder, a recognized mental health disorder. 

Community members who are suffering with hoarding/excessive clutter behavior 

threaten the health and safety of the individual and the community, including the 

individual’s family, neighbors, and support workers, health providers, law 

enforcement, and emergency personnel. The McLeod County Hoarding and 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Awareness Project focuses on helping those that are unable to help themselves by 

providing resources available to achieve a healthy lifestyle as a whole. 

 

In 2015, 29 Public Health Nuisance were received by McLeod County Public 

Health. Of the 29 referrals, 10 involved extreme clutter. When a referral is 

received, Public Health follows up to do a professional, evidence-based assessment 

of the home environment and client to determine to what degree the 

clutter/hoarding behavior is creating unsafe or unhealthy conditions. A service 

plan is then developed in partnership with the client. This plan includes referrals 

to community partners to bring about healthy and lasting change.  

 

Hands-on support, such as mental health treatment, public health and social 

services case management, cleaning services, home care, heavy chores services, 

and training and assistance from professional organizers is offered to clients who 

are ready to address the issue and interested in receiving help. This hands-on 

support, which is critical for treatment success, may be unavailable for residents 

who are under-insured or for those living in poverty, due to out of pocket costs.  

 

Currently, there is no funding source other than County levy dollars for Public 

Health Nuisance follow-up and case-management. However, it is considered a core 

service of Local Public Health under State statute MN 145A. This grant funding 

would help defray some of that cost to the County. 

 

Public Health is requesting $6000 in funding from the United Way to support staff 

time, materials, training and hands-on assistance to McLeod County residents. 

The goal is to increase awareness of this chronic disease, increase the number of 

referrals to 35 clients, and provide intervention, referrals and support to 10 clients 

with hoarding/excessive clutter behavior. The aim for participants: gain 

knowledge, learn and use new skills, and experience measureable change in their 

lives. Of the people working with our program, our goal is to have 100% reach 

minimal safety standards. All clients are referred for assessment; one-third will 

receive treatment from a mental health professional for the disorder.   

 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the McLeod County Public 

Health grant application for new 2016 United Way of McLeod County Community 

Grant Funding to support the McLeod County Hoarding Awareness and Support 

Project.    

 

MCLEOD FOR TOMORROW – Program Coordinator Tasha Schiedel 

 

A) Tasha Schiedel gave a recap of the Winterfest that was held on February 6th 

at the McLeod County Fairgrounds.  There were approximately 2,500 people 

that attended this event which was a significant increase from other years.  

This is the main fundraising event for this non-profit organization and theis 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

even brought in $7,200.  The committee has head many compliments from 

people in attendance and would like to thank the Commissioners for their 

support and also all the volunteers that helped make the event successful. 
 

Tasha also informed the board that planning has already begun for the glow 

run which is scheduled in September.  
 

HUMAN RESOURCES – Director Mary Jo Wieseler 

 

A) Mary Jo requested approval to proceed with a Market Study at a cost not to 

exceed $13,700 with an estimated lead-time of 15 weeks.   

 

Outlined below are the steps Keystone will take to prepare this market analysis 

and to update the salary ranges using the Keystone Public Sector Survey Data. 

 Select a suitable peer group of 5-6 participants in the survey to be used 

as a market reference for McLeod County. Keystone would recommend 

a list of agencies based on size and geographic location.  

 Prepare a list of McLeod County benchmark jobs and match them to 

survey jobs. Job duties and level would be used in the matching 

process. County HR Director would work with a Keystone Consultant 

to match these jobs to the survey.  

 Keystone database analyst prepares a custom data cut from the 

Keystone survey master database and re-computes the survey means 

and percentiles including the peer group agencies only. A geographic 

cost of labor differential factor would be applied to the Keystone survey 

compensation data prior to conducting the market comparisons.  

 Prepare a comprehensive market analysis and comparisons of McLeod 

County compensation program with the market.  

 Calibrate current County ranges with the market and prepare a final 

recommendation for updating these ranges.  

 Assign the new ranges to County jobs and employees and quantify the 

potential budget impact for implanting these ranges.  

 Build a template matrix for salary increase guidelines that the County 

could modify based on available budget or other considerations. We 

would suggest a couple of scenarios based on the objectives the County 

would like to accomplish going forward. This is a necessary tool for the 

County in order to administer its compensation program going 

forward.  

 Prepare a summary of findings and recommendations.  

 Present results to the Board of Commissioners and County 

Department Heads as applicable.  

 

Wright/Krueger motion carried unanimously to proceed with a Market Study at a cost 

not to exceed $13,700 with an estimated lead-time of 15 weeks. 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 

B) Mary Jo requested approval to work with Central Minnesota Jobs and Training to 

have a person work at the Fairgrounds through the Minnesota Youth Program. 

 

The schedule is estimated to be 29 hours per week for a total of 

approximately 200 hours with no cost to the county. 

 

Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve working with Central 

Minnesota Jobs and Training to have a person work at the Fairgrounds through the 

Minnesota Youth Program. 

 

UNITED STATE FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE – Realty Specialist Blake Knisley 

 

A) Blake Knisley requested approval for certification of wetland easement for 12.7 

acres from Dennis and Elaine Zetah. 

 

The Fish and Wildlife Service recently secured an easement from Dennis and 

Elaine Zetah, of Hutchinson Minnesota.  This is a wetland easement protecting 

the wetland basins while allowing agricultural use of the property.  It prohibits 

draining, filling or leveling of the wetlands.  The landowner will retain primary 

responsibility for weed control, recreational use, access, and will continue to be 

responsible for the payment of property taxes. 

 

Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve certification of wetland easement 

for 12.7 acres from Dennis and Elaine Zetah. 

 

SOLID WASTE – Acting Director Sarah Young 

 

A) Sarah Young requested approval of contract extension with Adult Training & 

Habilitation Center (ATHC) for one month. 

 

This extension will provide Solid Waste and ATHC additional time to compile data 

for review prior to considering a longer term agreement. 

 

Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve a contract extension with 

Adult Training & Habilitation Center (ATHC) for one month. 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING – Administrator Larry Gasow 

 

A) Larry Gasow requested approval of Conditional Use Permit 16-03 requested by 

Brent Reiner of RiverView Aggregates for gravel mining, processing and 

stockpiling in two areas to be completed in phases on property owned by BAR 

Properties, LLC. The area to be mined consists of a total of 38.99 acres, proposed 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

excavation Area No. 1 is described as 14.37 Acres. Area No. 2 is described as 24.62 

acres, both in Section 4 of Lynn Township. 

 

The Board of Lynn Township recommended approval on February 9, 2016 with the 

following recommendations: 

1. A bond or letter of credit in the amount of $60,000 shall be provided to 

the Township for road maintenance in regards to 180th Street. 

2. If an alternate haul route is required, applicant must contact the Board 

of Lynn Township.  

3. Grading after 200 loads, dust control, survey, etc., as per township 

letter.   

 

The Planning Advisory Committee recommended approval on February 24, 2016 

with the following conditions: 

1. Applicant shall have an easement recorded for road access on property 

owned by Mr. William Arndt. 
2. Hours of operation are 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; 7:00 

to 12N on Saturday.  

3. A letter of credit or bond in the amount of $39,000.00 shall be submitted 

to the Zoning Office before recording of the Order. 
4. No wetland or floodplain impacts shall take place unless prior approval 

from any agency with jurisdiction. 
5. There shall be no stockpiling within the floodplain area. 

6. Applicant shall apply for a DNR Dewatering Permit, if needed. 
7. All MPCA permits shall be maintained. 
8. All gravel pit conditions shall be adhered to, such as maintain the haul 

route and applying appropriate dust control measures as required by 

Lynn Township. 

9. There shall be no recycling of concrete or bituminous. 

10. Applicant shall follow an orderly restoration plan with back sloping at a 

4:1 grade to be restored into wildlife purposes. 

 

Since the Planning Committee met on February 24, Mr. William Arndt has 

decided against having his property be used for an easement.  With this new 

development the applicant will need to establish an alternate haul plan for the 

easterly route. 

 

Wright/Nagel motion carried unanimously to table until 10:00 A.M. on March 22nd 

to allow the applicant to establish an alternate haul plan for the easterly route. 

 

BUILDING SERVICES – Building Maintenance Supervisor Scott Grivna 

 

A) Scott Grivna requested approval to purchase a building automation system 

for the Health and Hunan Services building from NAC Mechanical & 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Electrical Services (Vadnais Heights, MN) for a total cost of $98,780 with 

funding coming from the Capital Improvement Plan Bonding Funds. 

 

This new building automation system will save approximately $4,900 a 

month in maintenance costs and give more control over building. 

 

Additional quote received:  Building Control Services LLC (Chaska, MN) for 

$109,970. 

  

Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase of a building 

automation system for the Health and Hunan Services building from NAC 

Mechanical & Electrical Services (Vadnais Heights, MN) for a total cost of $98,780 

with funding coming from the Capital Improvement Plan Bonding Funds. 

 

ATTORNEYS OFFICE – Attorney Mike Junge 

 

A) Mike Junge requested approval of LexisNexis Subscription Agreement for 

computer access to legal publication within the McLeod County Law Library 

with funding coming from the Law Library Fund. 

 

Monthly costs are:  1st year $359.00, 2nd year $369.77 and 3rd year $380.86. 

 

Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve the LexisNexis Subscription 

Agreement for computer access to legal publication within the McLeod County Law 

Library with funding coming from the Law Library Fund. 

 

B) Mike Junge requested approval of 2016 County Law Library Program at a 

cost of $250 a year. 

 

Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the 2016 County Law 

Library Program at a cost of $250 a year. 

 

AUDITOR-TREASURER – Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz Ford 

 

A) Cindy Schultz Ford requested approval of $140 rent per acre for 7.5 acres of 

property north and west of the Health and Human Services building on Ford 

Avenue in Glencoe, MN for Mark Ahlbrecht of Lester Prairie, MN effective 

Crop-Year 2016 with rent due October 31, 2016. 
 

Mark Ahlbrecht has been renting the property north and west of the Health 

and Human Services building on Ford Avenue in Glencoe, MN for six years 

from the county.  His wish is to continue to rent our land in 2016.  He owns 

and operates the land that is adjacent to the county property.  The rent 

agreement is effective November 1, 2015 to October 31, 2016.  The number of 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

rented acres is reduced to 7.5 from 8.5 in anticipation of expanding the 

parking lot at Health and Human Services. 

 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve $140 rent per acre for 7.5 

acres of property north and west of the Health and Human Services building on 

Ford Avenue in Glencoe, MN for Mark Ahlbrecht of Lester Prairie, MN effective 

Crop-Year 2016 with rent due October 31, 2016. 

 

B) Cindy Schultz Ford notified the board of a Trust payment received in the 

amount $36,450.00 from United States Department of the Interior, Fish and 

Wildlife Service for land acquired in McLeod County, Collins Township from 

Pheasants Forever Inc. 
 

C) Cindy Schultz Ford requested appointment of two County Commissioners to 

serve as members of the County Canvassing Board. 

 
McLeod County Canvassing Board will meet August 12, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

following the Primary Election and November 15, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

following the General Election to canvass total votes cast in the election. 

 
Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to appoint Commissioner Nagel and 

Commissioner Krueger to serve as members of the County Canvassing Board. 

 

D) Cindy Schultz Ford notified the board of the Payment in Lieu of Taxes 

programs for McLeod County.  See board packet for details. 

 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 

 

A) Pat Melvin requested consideration of February 24, 2016 Budget 

Recommendations. 

 
1. Consider Public Health request to include texting option on County 

provided cell phones. 

 

Recommendation: Continue to explore texting options with various 

providers through the County’s phone system and Outlook Client. 

 

2. Update on security costs for courthouse construction project. 

 

Recommendation: Funding should come from the Capital Equipment 
Notes. 
 

3. Review letter from Buffalo Creek Watershed regarding fees associated with 

County owned parcels. 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Recommendation: Direct the Highway Department to pay the $887.06 for 

right of way drainage benefits the County is receiving for a ten year period 

with the first payment due on July 1, 2016. 

 

4. Discussion regarding exhausting public defender fees. 

 

Recommendation: Informational only as MN Statute requires the County 

to pay defender fees after funds are exhausted. 

 

5. Consider bonding for Buffalo Creek Watershed and County Ditch projects. 

 

Recommendation: Have further discussion on bonding for an estimated 

total of 2.1 million plus the cost of Count Ditch 22 at the March 8, 2016 

Board Workshop. 

 

6. Consider refinancing of HRA Bonds as presented by Shannon Sweeney. 

 

Recommendation: Refer Shannon Sweeney to Jill Bengston for further 

discussion. 

 

7. Consider automation controls for Health and Human Services. 

 

Recommendation: Funding is available from Capital Equipment Notes 
and further discussion with Attorney needed regarding additional quotes. 

 

B) Paul Wright requested approval to fund up to $2000 for cookies and coffee at 

each of the four County Agricultural Land Workshops scheduled for March 29 

and 30th, 2016. 
 

Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve funding up to $2000 for 

cookies and coffee at each of the four County Agricultural Land Workshops 

scheduled for March 29 and 30th, 2016. 
 

C) Pat Melvin led discussion on board meeting options during jail renovation 

and courthouse security project.  The project is expected to last up to 18 

months with the boardroom being used for staff members from the Sheriff’s 

Department during construction.   

 

It was agreed upon to hold the majority of the board meetings in the City 

Council Chambers in the Glencoe City Center at a cost of $35 an hour.  The 

county will be able to use the City Center’s video equipment to continue 

recording meetings for broadcast on local access stations. 

 



 

March 8, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Administration will work with the Glencoe City Center to identify any 

meeting dates where there is a conflict and determine other options if 

necessary.  

 

Shimanski/Nagel motion carried unanimously to recess at 10:35 a.m. until 9:00 a.m. 

March 22, 2016 in the County Boardroom. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________       ___________________________________ 

Paul Wright, Board Chair Patrick Melvin, County Administrator 



 

 

 
McLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SYNOPSIS – March 8, 2016 

 

1. Commissioners Wright, Nies, Shimanski, Krueger and Nagel were present.   

2. Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda. 

3. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the consent agenda 

including February 26, 2016 Auditor's Warrants; Approve renewal of McLeod 

County Public Health 2016 Southwest Initiative Foundation Grant Agreement 

that provides funds to support dental varnishing services in the community and 

build community partnerships to improve oral wellness in children; Approve 

renewal of McLeod County Public Health grant application for 2016 United Way 

of McLeod County Community Grant Funding to support the ongoing Universal 

Contact/New Baby Visit Program; Approve renewal of Consumption & Display 

Permit for Brownton Rod & Gun in Brownton from April 1, 2016 through March 

31, 2017; Approve renewal of Non-Intoxicating 3.2% Liquor License for Shadow 

Brooke Golf Course in Lester Prairie from March 1, 2016 through December 31, 

2016; Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-02 requested by Adam Revier for a 

Home Occupation in an accessory building exceeding 2,400 square feet and/or 

employing more than 5 non-residents for the purpose of a welding and 

fabrication business within a 10.78 AC tract of Section 35, Rich Valley 

Township; Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-04 requested by Adam & Wanda 

Alsleben for the purpose of a kennel to be known as Sandy Creek Aussies and to 

allow for up to 30 dogs for showing, breeding and for sale of dogs in Section 10, 

Glencoe Township; Approve Conditional Use Permit 16-05 requested by Scott & 

Deborah Pikovsky to allow for commercial outdoor activities for weddings, 

receptions and events with catered in foods and beverages in an existing 

accessory building in Section 15, Rich Valley Township; Approve Conditional 

Use Permit 16-06 requested by Randy Peterson and Dillan Peterson for the 

purpose of gravel mining, screening and stockpiling on property owned by 

Stephen Jergens on 11.68 acres in Section 23 of Hassan Valley Township. 

4. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve payment of bills 

totaling $73,209.03 from the aforementioned funds. 

5. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the McLeod County 

Public Health grant application for new 2016 United Way of McLeod County 

Community Grant Funding to support the McLeod County Hoarding Awareness 

and Support Project. 

6. Wright/Krueger motion carried unanimously to proceed with a Market Study at 

a cost not to exceed $13,700 with an estimated lead-time of 15 weeks. 

7. Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve working with Central 

Minnesota Jobs and Training to have a person work at the Fairgrounds through 

the Minnesota Youth Program. 



 

 

8. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve certification of wetland 

easement for 12.7 acres from Dennis and Elaine Zetah. 

9. Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve a contract extension 

with Adult Training & Habilitation Center (ATHC) for one month. 

10. Wright/Nagel motion carried unanimously to table until 10:00 A.M. on March 22nd to 

allow the applicant to establish an alternate haul plan for the easterly route. 

11. Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase of a building 

automation system for the Health and Hunan Services building from NAC 

Mechanical & Electrical Services (Vadnais Heights, MN) for a total cost of 

$98,780 with funding coming from the Capital Improvement Plan Bonding 

Funds. 

12. Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve the LexisNexis Subscription 

Agreement for computer access to legal publication within the McLeod County 

Law Library with funding coming from the Law Library Fund. 

13. Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the 2016 County Law 

Library Program at a cost of $250 a year. 

14. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve $140 rent per acre for 

7.5 acres of property north and west of the Health and Human Services building 

on Ford Avenue in Glencoe, MN for Mark Ahlbrecht of Lester Prairie, MN 

effective Crop-Year 2016 with rent due October 31, 2016. 

15. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to appoint Commissioner Nagel 

and Commissioner Krueger to serve as members of the County Canvassing 

Board. 

16. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve funding up to $2000 for 

cookies and coffee at each of the four County Agricultural Land Workshops 

scheduled for March 29 and 30th, 2016. 

 

 

 

Complete minutes are on file in the County Administrator’s Office.  The meeting 

recessed at 10:35 a.m. until March 22, 2016. 

 

Attest: 

 

              

Paul Wright, Board Chair    Patrick Melvin, County Administrator 



POOL

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

11:04AM3/3/16
Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Y

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM3/3/16

6,000.00  1

6,000.00

6,000.00

6,000.00

6,000.00 1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'SDEPT

NATIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC3163

01-041-000-0000-6205 2016 TAX STATEMENTS POSTAGE S06298 Postage And Postal Box Rental

NATIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC Transactions3163

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 GENERAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:04AM3/3/16 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

********* McLeod County IFS *********

AMOUNT

 6,000.00 1

 6,000.00

NameFundRecap by Fund

GENERAL REVENUE FUND

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



POOL

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

 1:52PM3/4/16
Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Y

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

2,141.50  7

2,141.50

1,437.00  1

1,437.00

67.22  1

67.22

314.25 86
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

114.90 88
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

255.19 85
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

850.80 84

130.13 87
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

148.59 89
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

327.64 90
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

1,437.00 68

67.22 67

599.00 73

22.00 72

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

3028

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001124208702 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001436294701 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001447664801 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT-NEUBARTH 0014720624 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001499730601 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001527027301 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001530953002 Child Support Garnishment Payable

Transactions3028

0 ... 1 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERSDEPT

BMO1886

01-005-000-0000-6336 MARRIOTT WARDMAN PARK 1627 Meals, Lodging, Parking & Miscellaneous

BMO Transactions1886

5 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'SDEPT

BMO1886

01-031-000-0000-6402 INNOVATIVE PLASTICS 1627 Office Supplies

BMO Transactions1886

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

65 INFORMATION SYSTEMSDEPT

BMO1886

01-065-000-0000-6321 EB MIDWEST MANAGEMENT 1692 Maintenance Agreements

01-065-000-0000-6402 AMAZON.COM 1692 Office Supplies

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

621.00  2

621.00

699.59  1

699.59

235.80  1

52.20  1

3,375.71  2

1,484.61  1

5,148.32

200.00  1

699.59 100
01/01/2016 02/29/2016

235.80 5

52.20 74

307.47 76

3,068.24 75

1,484.61 94

200.00 69

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

BMO Transactions1886

65 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

75 CENTRAL SERVICES-CHARGE BACKSDEPT

WEX BANK1083

01-075-000-0000-6338 FUEL MOTOR POOL 44234401 Motor Pool Expenses

WEX BANK Transactions1083

75 CENTRAL SERVICES-CHARGE BACKS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

76 CENTRAL SERVICES-COUNTY WIDEDEPT

BMO1886

01-076-000-0000-6205 USPS 9909 Postage And Postal Box Rental

BMO Transactions1886

CENTURY LINK5918

01-076-000-0000-6203 CIRCUIT CHARGE 66XCD6-S-16046 Communications

CENTURY LINK Transactions5918

CENTURYLINK5906

01-076-000-0000-6203 LOCAL SVC 313623769 Communications

01-076-000-0000-6203 LOCAL SVC 314019358 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions5906

NU-TELECOM5771

01-076-000-0000-6203 EXT,PRI, SW B1 81693292 Communications

NU-TELECOM Transactions5771

76 CENTRAL SERVICES-COUNTY WIDE 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

91 COUNTY ATTORNEY'SDEPT

BMO1886

01-091-000-0000-6245 US DISTRICT COURT 16463 Dues And Registration Fees

BMO Transactions1886

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

200.00

489.08  1

489.08

322.86  2

322.86

41.45  1

41.45

444.13  1

444.13

586.00  1

489.08 6

300.00 4

22.86 3

41.45 71

444.13 99
01/01/2016 01/31/2016

586.00 98

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

91 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

101 COUNTY RECORDER'SDEPT

BMO1886

01-101-000-0000-6336 RAMADA 9909 Meals, Lodging, Parking & Miscellaneous

BMO Transactions1886

101 COUNTY RECORDER'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

103 COUNTY ASSESSOR'SDEPT

BMO1886

01-103-000-0000-6245 MAAO 9891 Dues And Registration Fees

01-103-000-0000-6450 BEEN VERIFIED 9891 Subscriptions

BMO Transactions1886

103 COUNTY ASSESSOR'S 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

116 DEPT

BMO1886

01-116-000-0000-6425 MENARDS 1650 Repair And Maintenance Supplies

BMO Transactions1886

116 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

117 FAIRGROUNDSDEPT

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-117-000-0000-6257 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10515845 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

117 FAIRGROUNDS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

143 LICENSE BUREAUDEPT

TONGEN/KEITH3198

01-143-000-0000-6810 OVERCHARGED REG TAX Refunds And Reimbursements

TONGEN/KEITH Transactions3198

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

586.00

490.50  5

47.86  1

538.36

1,506.24  4

1,506.24

14.00 56

20.51 58

38.97 60

268.15 59

148.87 57

47.86 77
02/18/2016 03/17/2016

19.98 48

85.47 50

36.79 53

1,364.00 70

60.00 10

34.00 11

220.75 9

220.75 12

257.28 16

132.64 13

1,350.00 14

186.88 15

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

143 LICENSE BUREAU 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICEDEPT

BMO1886

01-201-201-0000-6336 LACASITA MEXICAN RES 1577 Meals, Lodging, Parking & Miscellaneous

01-201-000-0000-6402 AMAZON.COM 1585 Office Supplies

01-201-000-0000-6402 AMAZON.COM 1585 Office Supplies

01-201-000-0000-6610 STROBES N MORE 1585 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

01-201-201-0000-6336 MINNEAPOLIS MARRIOTT NW 1585 Meals, Lodging, Parking & Miscellaneous

BMO Transactions1886

CENTURYLINK5906

01-201-000-0000-6203 PHONE CHARES 313138411 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions5906

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 COUNTY JAILDEPT

BMO1886

01-251-000-0000-6415 AMAZON.COM 1528 Cleaning Supplies

01-251-000-0000-6460 AMAZON.COM 1528 Jail Supplies

01-251-000-0000-6360 LUCKY MOOSE 1536 Training

01-251-000-0000-6612 BURKETT RESTAURANT GROUP 1650 Capital - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

BMO Transactions1886

251 COUNTY JAIL 1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSINGDEPT

BMO1886

01-485-000-0000-6245 HENNEPIN HEALTH 9556 Dues And Registration Fees

01-485-000-0000-6245 FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK 9556 Dues And Registration Fees

01-485-000-0000-6350 ECONOMY INN 9556 Other Services & Charges

01-485-000-0000-6350 ECONOMY INN 9556 Other Services & Charges

01-485-000-0000-6350 SCHOOL OUTFFITTERS 9556 Other Services & Charges

01-485-000-0000-6402 AMAZON.COM 9556 Office Supplies

01-485-000-0000-6612 VARIDESK 9556 Capital - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

01-485-000-0000-6612 SCHOOL OUTFFITTERS 9556 Capital - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

2,462.30  8

2,462.30

139.07  2

40.07  1

179.14

16,884.19

64.76 79

74.31 78

40.07 95

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

BMO Transactions1886

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING 1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

520 COUNTY PARK'SDEPT

CENTURYLINK5906

01-520-000-0000-6203 525 CARETAKER OFFICE PHONE 313540758 Communications

01-520-000-0000-6203 525 SJOP 314102204 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions5906

NU-TELECOM5771

01-520-000-0000-6203 PIEPENBURG 587-2082 81693292 Communications

NU-TELECOM Transactions5771

520 COUNTY PARK'S 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 GENERAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 45 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

MCLEOD COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

MCLEOD COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

22.45  1

22.45

49.45  1

49.45

1,115.76  8

1,115.76

402.02  2

35.25  1

22.45 27

49.45 26

125.00 17

230.00 18

595.00 19

98.00 20

15.74 21

17.40 22

7.89 25

26.73 24

95.36 104

306.66 105

35.25 81

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCEDEPT

BMO1886

03-310-000-0000-6568 HI-VIZ SAFETY WEAR 9937 Safety Code Regulations

BMO Transactions1886

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTIONDEPT

BMO1886

03-320-000-0000-6501 CONSOLIDATED PLASTICS 9937 Engineering & Surveying Supplies

BMO Transactions1886

320 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

BMO1886

03-330-000-0000-6245 MNDOT 9929 Dues And Registration Fees

03-330-000-0000-6245 COURSE PAVING ASSOC OF MN 9929 Dues And Registration Fees

03-330-000-0000-6245 NATIONAL ASSOC  CNTY ENGINEER 9929 Dues And Registration Fees

03-330-000-0000-6205 USPS 9937 Postage And Postal Box Rental

03-330-000-0000-6205 USPS 9937 Postage And Postal Box Rental

03-330-000-0000-6205 CASHWISE 9937 Postage And Postal Box Rental

03-330-000-0000-6205 USPS 9937 Postage And Postal Box Rental

03-330-000-0000-6402 AMAZON.COM 9937 Office Supplies

BMO Transactions1886

330 HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

340 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION32875

03-340-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC TEMP STORAGE 31021-045101 Electricity

03-340-000-0000-6255 GAS TEMP STORAGE 31021-045101 Natural Gas

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION Transactions32875

1160

03-340-000-0000-6610 REG/TAX/LICENSE FEES Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

Transactions1160

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

-

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

1,867.50  3

2,304.77

3,492.43

284.35 101

26.16 103

1,609.31 102

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

WEX BANK1083

03-340-000-0000-6455 UNLEADED FUEL-FEB 44235222 Motor Fuels And Lubrication

03-340-000-0000-6455 MISC-PREV PER REBATE 44235222 Motor Fuels And Lubrication

03-340-000-0000-6567 DIESEL FUEL-FEB 44235222 Diesel Fuel & Tax

WEX BANK Transactions1083

340 3 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

3 ROAD & BRIDGE FUNDFund Total: 16 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

287.06  2

287.06

287.06

30.00 55

257.06 54

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEEDEPT

BMO1886

05-391-000-0000-6245 RAM 1540 Dues And Registration Fees

05-391-000-0000-6243 SUBWAY 1550 Public Education

BMO Transactions1886

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEE 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 SOLID WASTE FUNDFund Total: 2 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

HUMAN SERVICE FUND11

Account/Formula

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

41.56  1

41.56

2,099.97  18

276.88  1

2,376.85

2,418.41

41.56 7

209.70 32

100.00 29

20.00 30

100.00 31

100.00 33

25.00 34

700.00 28

412.99 41

72.00 35

22.45 36

56.00 37

44.75 38

32.57 39

17.16 40

11.09 42

50.00 43

29.31 44

96.95 8

276.88 91
02/07/2016 02/20/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

420 INCOME MAINTENANCEDEPT

BMO1886

11-420-600-0002-6336 ARROWWOOD RESORT 9531 Meals Lodging & Parking - Director

BMO Transactions1886

420 INCOME MAINTENANCE 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 DEPT

BMO1886

11-430-710-1070-6029 WALMART 0930 CW Holds-Medical Costs

11-430-710-1160-6040 CASEYS 0930 Social Service Transportation

11-430-710-1160-6040 CASEYS 0930 Social Service Transportation

11-430-710-1160-6040 KWIK TRIP 0930 Social Service Transportation

11-430-710-1160-6040 CASEYS 0930 Social Service Transportation

11-430-710-1190-6056 MN DEPT OF HEALTH 0930 Court Ordered Children/Custody Studies

11-430-710-1670-6057 WALMART 0930 Parent Support Outreach Program

11-430-709-0200-6098 JCPENNEY 0948 Other Social Services

11-430-741-4030-6071 PERKINS 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 WALMART 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 ICE CASTLE 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 WALMART 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 WALMART 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 WALMART 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 WALMART 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 PAVEK 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-741-4030-6071 WALMART 0948 Client Outreach - CSP

11-430-700-0002-6336 ARROWWOOD RESORT 9531 Meals Lodging & Parking - Director

BMO Transactions1886

3028

11-430-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001486828601 Child Support Garnishment Payable

Transactions3028

430 2 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 HUMAN SERVICE FUNDFund Total: 20 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COUNTY DITCH FUND20

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

1,550.00  1

1,550.00

1,550.00

1,550.00 2

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 11

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

649 COUNTY DITCH #40DEPT

BARTON/BARRY3201

20-649-000-0000-6302 CD 40 REPAIR DITCH BANKS Construction And Repairs

BARTON/BARRY Transactions3201

649 COUNTY DITCH #40 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

20 COUNTY DITCH FUNDFund Total: 1 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

E-911 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - GRANT

E-911 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - GRANT

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

354.85  1

354.85

224.90  6

224.90

187.53  3

187.53

1,013.94  1

1,013.94

354.85 23

50.00 65

60.00 66

31.95 61

5.35 62

31.64 63

45.96 64

50.97 51

88.88 52

47.68 49

1,013.94 1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 12

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

101 COUNTY RECORDER'SDEPT

BMO1886

25-101-000-0000-6612 AMAZON.COM 9937 Captial - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

BMO Transactions1886

101 COUNTY RECORDER'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

224 NEW CANINE ACCOUNTDEPT

BMO1886

25-224-000-0000-6245 PAYPAL-USPCA 1601 DUES AND REGISTRATION FEES

25-224-000-0000-6245 PAYPAL-USPCA 1601 DUES AND REGISTRATION FEES

25-224-000-0000-6350 MILLS FLEET FARM 1601 Other Services & Charges

25-224-000-0000-6350 MILLS FLEET FARM 1601 Other Services & Charges

25-224-000-0000-6350 RUNNINGS-HUTCHINSON 1601 Other Services & Charges

25-224-000-0000-6350 RUNNINGS-HUTCHINSON 1601 Other Services & Charges

BMO Transactions1886

224 NEW CANINE ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

252 JAIL CANTEEN ACCOUNTDEPT

BMO1886

25-252-000-0000-6350 AMAZON.COM 1528 Other Services & Charges

25-252-000-0000-6350 AMAZON.COM 1528 Other Services & Charges

25-252-000-0000-6460 AMAZON.COM 1528 Jail Supplies

BMO Transactions1886

252 JAIL CANTEEN ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

285 DEPT

AKO ELECTRIC INC46

25-285-000-0000-6350 RUN POWER FROM UPS FOR E911 3412 Other Services & Charges

AKO ELECTRIC INC Transactions46

285 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

694 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIESDEPT

INTEGRI PRINT3202

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

4,703.03  1

4,703.03

6,484.25

4,703.03 80

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 13

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

25-694-000-0000-6241 POSTCARDS & MAILING SERVICES 40086 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING

INTEGRI PRINT Transactions3202

694 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

25 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 12 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS TO BIOTERRORISM

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

112.15  1

112.15

258.82  2

1,407.75  3

5,207.00  1

4,574.07  1

11,447.64

74.00  1

74.00

112.15 47

60.00 46

198.82 45

1,344.00 106

22.95 108

40.80 107

5,207.00 82

4,574.07 96

74.00 109

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 14

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

852 PROJECT HARMONY GRANTDEPT

BMO1886

82-852-000-0000-6336 DAYS INN 0955 Meals, Lodging, Parking & Miscellaneous

BMO Transactions1886

852 PROJECT HARMONY GRANT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANTDEPT

BMO1886

82-853-000-0000-6265 CONSTANT CONTACT 0955 Professional Services

82-853-000-0000-6336 EXPEDIA 0955 Meals, Lodging, Parking & Miscellaneous

BMO Transactions1886

BUERKLE/RHONDA718

82-853-000-0000-6121 LPHG GRANT TIME Personnel Wages

82-853-000-0000-6203 LPHG COMMUNICATIONS Communications

82-853-000-0000-6335 LPHG GRANT MILEAGE Mileage Expense

BUERKLE/RHONDA Transactions718

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER222

82-853-000-0000-6859 DTG 6 4TH QTR MCH 2015 Mch

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER Transactions222

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER314

82-853-000-0000-6859 DTG 6 4TH QTR MCH 2015 Mch

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER Transactions314

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT 4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

859 HEALTHY COMMUNITIES ACTIVITIESDEPT

COMMUNITY EDUCATION - LITCHFIElD11184

82-859-000-0000-6350 HEALTHY COMMUNITIES Other Services & Charges

COMMUNITY EDUCATION - LITCHFIElD Transactions11184

859 HEALTHY COMMUNITIES ACTIVITIES 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

866 DEPT

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER222

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS TO BIOTERRORISM

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

8,846.00  1

11,680.52  1

20,526.52

32,160.31

8,846.00 83

11,680.52 97

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 15

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

82-866-000-0000-6850 DTG 6 4TH QTR EP 2015 Collections For Other Agencies

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER Transactions222

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER314

82-866-000-0000-6850 DTG 6 4TH QTR EP 2015 Collections For Other Agencies

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER Transactions314

866 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

82 Fund Total: 11 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16

1,048.50  1

1,048.50

144.00  1

144.00

1,192.50

64,469.15

1,048.50 93
02/23/2016 02/29/2016

144.00 92
02/23/2016 02/29/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 16

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-975-000-0000-6850 DNR Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

976 GAME & FISH CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-976-000-0000-6850 G & F Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

976 GAME & FISH CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

86 TRUST & AGENCY FUNDFund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 47 Vendors 109 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:52PM3/4/16 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 17

Audit List for Board

********* McLeod County IFS *********

AMOUNT

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

 16,884.19 1

 3,492.43 3

 287.06 5

 2,418.41 11

 1,550.00 20

 6,484.25 25

 32,160.31 82

 1,192.50 86

 64,469.15

NameFundRecap by Fund

GENERAL REVENUE FUND

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

SOLID WASTE FUND

HUMAN SERVICE FUND

COUNTY DITCH FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TRUST & AGENCY FUND

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



POOL

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

 1:44PM3/11/16
Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Y

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS

TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

2,976.55  2

1,958.47  2

1,832.96  1

6,767.98

20.85  1

1,675.37  7

1,494.34 78
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

1,482.21 68
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

1,948.47 98
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

10.00 112
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

1,832.96 144

20.85 2

315.00 46

236.25 42

417.87 41

420.00 40

26.15 44

7.50 45

252.60 43

937.50 51

37.50 48

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

1241

01-000-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Short Term Disability Payable

01-000-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

01-000-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Life Insurance Payable

01-000-000-0000-2053 LIFE PREMIUM SELF PAY FUND Cobra Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

3093

01-000-000-0000-2049 MARCH BILLING Life Insurance Payable

Transactions3093

0 ... 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'SDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

01-013-000-0000-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

CONKEL/JEANNE M V9555

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT EE FA-15-1894 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT CT/AS JV-14-190 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT CP/JD JV-15-189 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPONT CJ/BH/CR JV-15-196 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT RS PR-15-1499 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOIN ED PR-15-1554 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT KL PR-16-125 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

CONKEL/JEANNE M V Transactions9555

DOHERTY SCHOOLER/TIFFANY5485

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT JW/HW JV-15-139 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT RM/PF JV-15-161 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

1,147.50  4

2,670.00  16

30.00  1

67.50 49

105.00 50

56.25 63

22.50 67

393.75 57

112.50 54

112.50 52

37.50 60

131.25 61

187.50 56

71.25 58

15.00 65

581.25 53

513.75 66

142.50 59

93.75 64

142.50 62

56.25 55

30.00 86

105.00 141

15.00 136

142.50 139

30.00 137

195.00 140

15.00 135

202.50 138

577.50 133

15.00 132

37.50 134

150.00 131

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT NA/MA JV-15-207 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT KS/GS JV-16-9 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

DOHERTY SCHOOLER/TIFFANY Transactions5485

GAVIN WINTERS & LONG LTD812

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT AS FA-14-1088 2007980-001M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT SD FA-15-1463 20143321-001M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT JO/SB JV-14-255 20143374-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT CS/MM JV-15-155 20150247-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT JG/PG/CY JV-15-156 20150254-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT AG FA-15-1579 20150265-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 CRT APPT AG/MA/RM/DB JV-15-180 20150265-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT CP/JD JV-15-189 20150276-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT JK/CN JV-15-186 20150315-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT TP PR-15-1820 20150333-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT DL/CV JV-15-159 20150334-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT RL PR-16-95 20160024-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT KM FA-16-28 20160025-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT LR PR-169-130 20160032-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT CR/RB JV-16-15 20160034-000M Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT CJ/BH/CR JV-15-196 20160036-000M Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

GAVIN WINTERS & LONG LTD Transactions812

MAYER LAW OFFICE LLC2975

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT LS/SL/JH JV-15-150 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

MAYER LAW OFFICE LLC Transactions2975

THE LAW OFFICE OF TROY A SCOTTING377

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT F1-06-983 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-13-1270 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-14-1145 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-15-1276 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-15-1710 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-15-1830 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-15-1894 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT HP/CW JV-14-243 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT CS/MM JV-15-155 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT SW/JW JV-15-182 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT NA/MA JV-15-207 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

2,160.00  14

7,703.72

105.81  1

82.56  1

188.37

937.18  1

937.18

236.14  1

236.14

15.00 129

217.50 130

442.50 128

105.81 123

82.56 127

937.18 1

236.14 160
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

84.77 154
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT AG/TK JV-15-209 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT MM/CC JV-16-1 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT CB/RB JV-16-15 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

THE LAW OFFICE OF TROY A SCOTTING Transactions377

13 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S 6 Vendors 43 TransactionsDEPT Total:

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'SDEPT

RUSTAD/CHRISTOPHER & HOLLY3211

01-041-000-0000-6810 REFUND REVENUE RECAPTURE M23.999.0411 Refunds And Reimbursements

RUSTAD/CHRISTOPHER & HOLLY Transactions3211

SOTO/GRACIELA3209

01-041-000-0000-6810 REFUND REVENUE RECAPTURE M22.999.0031 Refunds And Reimbursements

SOTO/GRACIELA Transactions3209

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'S 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

76 CENTRAL SERVICES-COUNTY WIDEDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

01-076-000-0000-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

76 CENTRAL SERVICES-COUNTY WIDE 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 COURTHOUSE BUILDINGDEPT

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-111-000-0000-6257 8 YARD ROLL SERVICE 10526724 Sewer, Water And Garbage

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

111 COURTHOUSE BUILDING 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

112 NORTH COMPLEX BUILDINGDEPT

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-112-000-0000-6257 GARBAGE REMOVAL 10526723 Sewer, Water And Garbage

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING

MCLEOD COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

MCLEOD COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

84.77  1

84.77

169.53  1

169.53

46.00  2

92.64  1

138.64

36.75  1

92.25  3

169.53 159
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

34.00 24

12.00 25

92.64 116

36.75 3

30.75 87

30.75 88

30.75 89

29,485.95 113

29,485.95 114

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

112 NORTH COMPLEX BUILDING 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

116 DEPT

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-116-000-0000-6257 2 YARD ROLL SERVICE 10526722 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

116 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

117 FAIRGROUNDSDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE651

01-117-000-0000-6303 FEBRUARY USE TAX Repair And Maintenance Services

01-117-000-0000-6415 FEBRUARY USE TAX Cleaning Supplies

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Transactions651

NU-TELECOM5771

01-117-000-0000-6203 PHONE FOR MARCH 81693521 Communications

NU-TELECOM Transactions5771

117 FAIRGROUNDS 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICEDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

01-201-000-0000-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

1160

01-201-000-0000-6610 #161 TITLE FEE Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

01-201-000-0000-6610 #162 TITLE FEE Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

01-201-000-0000-6610 #163 TITLE FEE Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

Transactions1160

NELSON AUTO CENTER5400

01-201-000-0000-6610 SQUAD 16-161 F6484 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

01-201-000-0000-6610 SQUAD 16-162 F6485 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

88,457.85  3

143.68  1

3,752.49  1

92,483.02

263.61  1

263.61

36.55  1

36.55

109,009.51

29,485.95 115

143.68 118
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

3,752.49 145

263.61 146

36.55 4

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-201-000-0000-6610 SQAUD 16-163 F6486 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

NELSON AUTO CENTER Transactions5400

NU-TELECOM5771

01-201-000-0000-6203 111-2290 SPEC ACC VOICE 81693107 Communications

NU-TELECOM Transactions5771

WEX BANK1083

01-201-000-0000-6455 FUEL THOUGH 02/29/2016 44234968 Motor Fuels

WEX BANK Transactions1083

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 5 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 COUNTY JAILDEPT

WEX BANK1083

01-251-000-0000-6455 FUEL 44281212 Motor Fuels And Lubrication

WEX BANK Transactions1083

251 COUNTY JAIL 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSINGDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

01-485-000-0000-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 GENERAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 68 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MCLEOD COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

MCLEOD COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

321.02  2

374.72  1

695.74

3,654.31  2

1,889.60  1

5,543.91

6,239.65

153.72 79
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

167.30 69
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

374.72 99
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

1,828.13 90

1,826.18 91

1,889.60 157

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

1241

03-000-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Short Term Disability Payable

03-000-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

03-000-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

0 ... 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

340 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT

1160

03-340-000-0000-6610 TAX HYDROSEEDER Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

03-340-000-0000-6610 REG/TAX/TITLE/LICENSE Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

Transactions1160

TIMBER GARAGE DOOR SYSTEMS LLC5980

03-340-000-0000-6303 HATS GARAGE DOOR 450416 Repair And Maintenance Services

TIMBER GARAGE DOOR SYSTEMS LLC Transactions5980

340 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

3 ROAD & BRIDGE FUNDFund Total: 6 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

3.73  1

107.00  5

47.56  2

142.70  1

870.00  1

1,170.99

5.38  1

3.73 5

13.00 26

54.00 27

1.00 28

28.00 29

11.00 30

22.04 80
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

25.52 70
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

142.70 100
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

870.00 143

5.38 6

1,207.00 31

38.00 32

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEEDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

05-391-000-0000-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE651

05-391-000-0000-6269 FEBRUARY USE TAX Contracts

05-391-000-0000-6303 FEBRUARY USE TAX Repair And Maintenance Services

05-391-000-0000-6402 FEBRUARY USE TAX Office Supplies

05-391-000-0000-6415 FEBRUARY USE TAX Cleaning Supplies

05-391-000-0000-6561 FEBRUARY USE TAX Repair And Maintenance-Other

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Transactions651

1241

05-391-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM SW FUND Short Term Disability Payable

05-391-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM SW FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

05-391-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM SW FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

TOWN OF LYNN480

05-391-000-0000-6960 DTG 6 SNOW REMOVAL-RECYCLING DUMP Inter Governmental Payments

TOWN OF LYNN Transactions480

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEE 5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

393 MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITYDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

05-393-000-0000-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE651

05-393-000-0000-6269 FEBRUARY USE TAX Contracts

05-393-000-0000-6410 FEBRUARY USE TAX Building And Safety Supplies

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

1,687.00  7

2,944.48  1

46.14  2

75.88  1

4,758.88

283.00  2

60.52  2

6.00 33

44.00 34

337.00 35

5.00 36

50.00 37

2,944.48 149

26.00 81
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

20.14 71
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

75.88 101
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

272.00 38

11.00 39

37.92 82
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

22.60 72
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-393-000-0000-6415 FEBRUARY USE TAX Cleaning Supplies

05-393-000-0000-6560 FEBRUARY USE TAX Repair And Maintenance-Equipment

05-393-000-0000-6561 FEBRUARY USE TAX Repair And Maintenance-Other

05-393-000-0000-6590 FEBRUARY USE TAX Tools

05-393-000-0000-6612 FEBRUARY USE TAX Captial - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Transactions651

HENNING WELDING & THINGS3145

05-393-000-0000-6612 CHUTES 160019 Captial - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

HENNING WELDING & THINGS Transactions3145

1241

05-393-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM MRF FUND Short Term Disability Payable

05-393-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM MRF FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

05-393-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM MRF FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

393 MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY 5 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

397 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTEDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE651

05-397-000-0000-6269 FEBRUARY USE TAX Contracts

05-397-000-0000-6410 FEBRUARY USE TAX Building And Safety Supplies

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Transactions651

1241

05-397-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM HHW FUND Short Term Disability Payable

05-397-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM HHW FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

15.56  1

359.08

6,288.95

15.56 102
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-397-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM HHW FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

397 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 SOLID WASTE FUNDFund Total: 27 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

HUMAN SERVICE FUND11

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

90.03  1

326.18  2

409.88  1

826.09

210.06  1

1,476.58  2

1,441.66  1

3,128.30

90.03 7

210.96 83
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

115.22 73
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

409.88 103
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

210.06 8

1,074.34 84
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

402.24 74
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

1,441.66 104
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 11

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

420 INCOME MAINTENANCEDEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

11-420-600-0010-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications/Postage

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

1241

11-420-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Short Term Disability Payable

11-420-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

11-420-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

420 INCOME MAINTENANCE 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 DEPT

CENTURYLINK11580

11-430-700-0010-6203 LONG DISTANCE 320439462 Communications/Postage

CENTURYLINK Transactions11580

1241

11-430-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Short Term Disability Payable

11-430-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

11-430-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

430 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

HUMAN SERVICE FUND11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

3,954.39

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 12

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

11 HUMAN SERVICE FUNDFund Total: 8 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COUNTY DITCH FUND20

Account/Formula

RENVILLE COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

RENVILLE COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

RENVILLE COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

RENVILLE COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

RENVILLE COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

RENVILLE COUNTY AUDITOR TREASURER

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

4.69  1

4.69

22.31  1

22.31

679.92  1

679.92

200.02  1

200.02

13.57  1

13.57

920.51

4.69 155

22.31 156

679.92 120

200.02 121

13.57 122

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 13

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

637 COUNTY DITCH #26DEPT

MCLEOD PUBLISHING INC658

20-637-000-0000-6302 PUBLIC NOTICE Construction And Repairs

MCLEOD PUBLISHING INC Transactions658

637 COUNTY DITCH #26 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

638 COUNTY DITCH #27DEPT

MCLEOD PUBLISHING INC658

20-638-000-0000-6302 PUBLIC NOTICE Construction And Repairs

MCLEOD PUBLISHING INC Transactions658

638 COUNTY DITCH #27 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

661 JOINT DITCH #1 RMCMDEPT

4770

20-661-000-0000-6302 DTG 6 2015 DITCH EXPENSES Construction And Repairs

Transactions4770

661 JOINT DITCH #1 RMCM 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

664 JOINT DITCH #4 MCRDEPT

4770

20-664-000-0000-6302 DTG 6 2015 DITCH EXPENSES Construction And Repairs

Transactions4770

664 JOINT DITCH #4 MCR 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

673 JOINT DITCH #11 SRMCDEPT

4770

20-673-000-0000-6302 DTG 6 2015 DITCH EXPENSES Construction And Repairs

Transactions4770

673 JOINT DITCH #11 SRMC 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

20 COUNTY DITCH FUNDFund Total: 5 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MIDWEST MONITORING & SURVEILLANCE

MIDWEST MONITORING & SURVEILLANCE

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

13,840.00  1

13,840.00

0.19  1

0.13  1

0.32

175.80  1

104.39  1

280.19

126.00  1

13,840.00 158

0.19 75
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

0.13 105
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

175.80 21

104.39 119
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

126.00 152

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 14

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

205 CARRY CONCEAL PERMITDEPT

METRO SALES INC1857

25-205-000-0000-6610 COPIER RICOH MP C5503-SHERIFF INV479189 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

METRO SALES INC Transactions1857

205 CARRY CONCEAL PERMIT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

224 NEW CANINE ACCOUNTDEPT

1241

25-224-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM CANINE FUND LONG TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-224-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM POSSE FUND LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

224 NEW CANINE ACCOUNT 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

252 JAIL CANTEEN ACCOUNTDEPT

BOB BARKER COMPANY INC3510

25-252-000-0000-6460 BRA/PANTIES/BOXERS WEB000416190 Jail Supplies

BOB BARKER COMPANY INC Transactions3510

NU-TELECOM5771

25-252-000-0000-6460 CABLE 81691964 Jail Supplies

NU-TELECOM Transactions5771

252 JAIL CANTEEN ACCOUNT 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

255 COUNTY COURT SERVICESDEPT

977

25-255-000-0000-6350 FEB LAB/UA FEES Other Services & Charges

Transactions977

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

E-911 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - GRANT

E-911 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - GRANT

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

126.00

588.30  1

588.30

11.28  1

5.78  1

17.06

10,566.60  1

10,566.60

5.78  1

588.30 117
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

11.28 76
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

5.78 106
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

10,566.60 47

5.78 107
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 15

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

255 COUNTY COURT SERVICES 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

285 DEPT

NU-TELECOM5771

25-285-000-0000-6203 587-0405 E-911 81693512 Communications - Telephone Equipment

NU-TELECOM Transactions5771

285 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSINGDEPT

1241

25-485-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM PRIME WEST FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-485-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM PRIME WEST FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

519 SNOWMOBILE TRAIL-GRANTDEPT

CROW RIVER SNO PROS4031

25-519-000-0000-6850 2ND BENCHMARK 2016 Collections For Other Agencies

CROW RIVER SNO PROS Transactions4031

519 SNOWMOBILE TRAIL-GRANT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

612 SHORELAND-GRANTDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-612-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM SHORELAND FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-GRANT

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-GRANT

WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION-GRANT

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

5.78

9.30  1

9.30

22.08  1

22.08

27.90  1

27.90

25,483.53

9.30 108
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

22.08 109
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

27.90 110
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 16

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

612 SHORELAND-GRANT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

613 DEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-613-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM WATER RESOURCE Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

613 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

614 WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION-GRANTDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-614-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM WETLANDS FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

614 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

886 COUNTY FEEDLOT PROGRAMDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-886-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM FEEDLOT FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

886 COUNTY FEEDLOT PROGRAM 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

25 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 14 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

38.70  2

101.08  1

139.78

13,959.77  1

6,154.66  1

20,114.43

62.50  1

23.00  1

26.80 85
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

11.90 77
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

101.08 111
03/01/2016 03/31/2016

13,959.77 92

6,154.66 125

62.50 147

23.00 148

987.34 150

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 17

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANTDEPT

1241

82-853-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM SHNFP FUND SHORT TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

82-853-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM CHS FUND LONG TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

82-853-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM CHS FUND LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

854 WICDEPT

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER222

82-854-000-0000-6856 JANUARY WIC 2016 Wic

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER Transactions222

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER314

82-854-000-0000-6856 JANUARY WIC 2016 Wic

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER Transactions314

854 WIC 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

856 FPSPDEPT

FAMILY REXALL DRUG4006

82-856-000-0000-6439 PRESCRIPTION MMS CHS Prescriptions

FAMILY REXALL DRUG Transactions4006

GLENCOE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES2412

82-856-000-0000-6261 EXAMS MMS CHS ACCT#42806 Physical Examinations

GLENCOE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES Transactions2412

HUTCHINSON HEALTH1269

82-856-000-0000-6261 EXAMS MMS CHS Physical Examinations

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

987.34  1

399.97  1

80.00  1

1,552.81

6,618.30  1

8,306.37  1

14,924.67

36,731.69

399.97 151

80.00 153

6,618.30 93

8,306.37 126

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 18

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

HUTCHINSON HEALTH Transactions1269

MEDICINE SHOPPE1251

82-856-000-0000-6439 MMS CHS PRESCRIPTION RX 792631 Prescriptions

MEDICINE SHOPPE Transactions1251

MEEKER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL6206

82-856-000-0000-6260 MMS CHS STD TESTING ACCT#23223 Std Testing

MEEKER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Transactions6206

856 FPSP 5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

862 SHIPDEPT

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER222

82-862-000-0000-6850 DTG 6 DEC SHIP 2015 Collections For Other Agencies

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER Transactions222

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER314

82-862-000-0000-6850 DTG 6 DEC SHIP 2015 Collections For Other Agencies

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER Transactions314

862 SHIP 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

82 Fund Total: 12 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

REAL ESTATE ASSURANCE-REGISTERED LAND

REAL ESTATE ASSURANCE-REGISTERED LAND

VITAL RECORDS SURCHARGE-BIRTH&DEATH

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

24,267.88  1

24,267.88

48,928.78  1

48,928.78

150.00  1

150.00

4,998.00  1

4,998.00

4,044.00  1

24,267.88 94

48,928.78 95

150.00 9
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

4,998.00 10
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

4,044.00 11
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 19

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

833 MORTGAGE REGISTRY TAXDEPT

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE1004

86-833-000-0000-6850 FEBRUARY MTG REG Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Transactions1004

833 MORTGAGE REGISTRY TAX 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

834 DEED TAXDEPT

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE1004

86-834-000-0000-6850 FEBRUARY DEED TAX Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Transactions1004

834 DEED TAX 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

935 DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-935-000-0000-6850 REGISTERED LAND Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

935 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

939 STATE SURCHARGE 3%DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-939-000-0000-6850 REGISTRARS FEES Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

939 STATE SURCHARGE 3% 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

940 DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-940-000-0000-6850 BIRTH/DEATH SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula
VITAL RECORDS SURCHARGE-BIRTH&DEATH

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND SURCHARGE-BIRTH

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND SURCHARGE-BIRTH

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

4,044.00

1,340.00  1

1,340.00

402.00  1

402.00

855.00  6

855.00

1,340.00 12
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

402.00 13
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

495.00 14
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

36.00 15
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

24.00 16
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

225.00 17
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

30.00 18
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

45.00 19
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 20

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

940 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

950 BIRTH RECORD SURCHARGEDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-950-000-0000-6850 BIRTH RECORD SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

950 BIRTH RECORD SURCHARGE 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

952 DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-952-000-0000-6850 CHILDREN SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

952 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

954 MARRIAGE LICENSEDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC SUPRVD VISIT Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/MN ENABLE Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/DISPL HOME REG Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/HEALTHY MARR Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/COUPLES ON BRINK Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

954 MARRIAGE LICENSE 1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

956 SALES TAXDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE651

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

305.00  1

305.00

3.31  1

3.31

21.00  1

21.00

643.50  1

643.50

249.50  1

249.50

86,207.97

305.00 23

3.31 20
02/01/2016 02/29/2016

21.00 22

643.50 97
03/01/2016 03/07/2016

249.50 96
03/01/2016 03/07/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 21

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

86-956-000-0000-6850 FEBRUARY SALES TAX (4,436) Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Transactions651

956 SALES TAX 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

958 TIF ADMINISTRATION FEESDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-958-000-0000-6850 TIF ADMINISTRATIVE FEE Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

958 TIF ADMINISTRATION FEES 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

966 HUTCHINSON CITY SALES TAXDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE651

86-966-000-0000-6850 FEBRUARY HUTCHINSON TAX(4,250) Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Transactions651

966 HUTCHINSON CITY SALES TAX 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-975-000-0000-6850 DNR Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

976 GAME & FISH CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-976-000-0000-6850 G & F Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

976 GAME & FISH CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

86 TRUST & AGENCY FUNDFund Total: 18 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TAX & PENALTY FUND87

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16

2,207.70  1

5,585.69  1

7,793.39

7,793.39

282,629.59

2,207.70 124

5,585.69 142

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 22

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

982 MISCELLANEOUS TAX COLLECTIONSDEPT

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BLH 21595845

87-982-000-0000-6850 UP FRONT TRUST PAYMENT 03.008.0675 Collections For Other Agencies

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BLH 2159 Transactions5845

TOWN OF COLLINS476

87-982-000-0000-6850 UP FRONT TRUST PAYMENT 03.008.0675 Collections For Other Agencies

TOWN OF COLLINS Transactions476

982 MISCELLANEOUS TAX COLLECTIONS 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

87 TAX & PENALTY FUNDFund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 92 Vendors 160 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:44PM3/11/16 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 23

Audit List for Board

********* McLeod County IFS *********

AMOUNT

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

 109,009.51 1

 6,239.65 3

 6,288.95 5

 3,954.39 11

 920.51 20

 25,483.53 25

 36,731.69 82

 86,207.97 86

 7,793.39 87

 282,629.59

NameFundRecap by Fund

GENERAL REVENUE FUND

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

SOLID WASTE FUND

HUMAN SERVICE FUND

COUNTY DITCH FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TRUST & AGENCY FUND

TAX & PENALTY FUND

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



POOL

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

 2:13PM3/14/16
Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Y

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:13PM3/14/16

350.00  1

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00 1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

807 DESIGNATED FOR CAPITAL ASSETSDEPT

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH2877

25-807-000-0000-6610 PLAN REVIEW-KITCHEN Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Transactions2877

807 DESIGNATED FOR CAPITAL ASSETS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

25 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:13PM3/14/16 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

********* McLeod County IFS *********

AMOUNT

 350.00 25

 350.00

NameFundRecap by Fund

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 

This Agreement for Consulting Services (“Agreement”) is entered into and dated 
March 22, 2016 by and between Hildi Inc. with offices located at 11800 Singletree Lane, 
Suite 305, Minneapolis, MN  55344 (hereinafter referred to as the “Consultant”) and 
McLeod County with offices located at 2391 Hennepin Avenue North, Glencoe, MN  
55336 (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”).  Company and Consultant are jointly 
referred to as the “parties.” 

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, 
AND FOR OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, THE SUFFICIENCY 
OF WHICH IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. Description of Services.  Consultant will perform certain services for Company
upon terms and conditions specified herein and as such services are more
particularly described in Exhibit(s), which are attached hereto and incorporated
by this reference.

2. Prices and Payment.  Company agrees to pay Consultant the fees set forth in the
applicable Exhibit(s).  Consultant anticipates invoicing the Company monthly for
services provided.  Payment will be due in full within fifteen (15) days of receipt of
Consultant’s invoice.  Company agrees to pay interest on all overdue amounts at
a rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum or the rate allowed by law, which ever
is less, plus costs of collection, court costs, and reasonable attorney fees on all
such amounts.

3. Travel Expenses.  Company agrees to reimburse Consultant for its reasonable
and necessary out-of-pocket lodging, transportation, and food incurred at the
Company’s request. Consultant agrees to provide reasonable expense
documentation.  Whenever possible, Consultant agrees to take advantage of
travel discounts.  All air travel by Consultant shall be on major national or
regional airlines, and Consultant and its representatives may keep their frequent
flier miles earned for their personal usage.

4. Ownership of Work Product.  Ownership of, and all rights in, the work product
which is the subject matter of this Agreement (the “Work”), including trademarks,
patents and copyrights applicable to same, shall belong exclusively to Company.
The parties expressly agree to consider as a “work made for hire” any Work
ordered or commissioned by the Company which qualifies as such under the
United States copyright laws.  To the extent that the Work cannot be a “work
made for hire” or where necessary for any other reason, Consultant will provide
Company with all such assignments of rights, covenants and other assistance
which may be required for Company, through trademark, patent or copyright
applications or otherwise, to obtain the full benefit of the rights provided for
herein.  If the Work contains materials previously developed or copyrighted by
Consultant or others, Consultant grants and agrees to grant to Company, or



2 

obtain for Company, an unrestricted, royalty-free license to use and copy such 
materials.  Any license so granted or obtained shall include the right for Company 
to grant an unrestricted, royalty-free license to any affiliate of Company.  
Consultant is allowed to retain one copy of the Work for archival purposes.  
Consultant shall place a copyright notice on the Work at Company’s request.  
The Work shall be considered “Information” under the Section entitled 
“Nondisclosure.” 

5. Nondisclosure.  Any technical or business information, including, but not limited
to, computer programs, files, specifications, drawings, sketches, models,
samples, tools, cost data, customer information, financial data, business or
marketing plans or other data, whether oral, written or otherwise (“Information”),
furnished or disclosed to Consultant hereunder or in contemplation hereof, shall
remain Company’s property.  No license, express or implied, under any
trademark, patent or copyright is granted by Company to Consultant by virtue of
such disclosure.  All such information in written, graphic or other tangible form
shall be returned to the Company immediately upon request and copies shall be
returned to the Company or, at Company’s option, certified by Consultant as
having been located and destroyed.  Consultant shall be allowed to retain one
copy of the Information for archival purposes.  Unless such Information was
previously known to Consultant free of any obligation to keep it confidential, is
lawfully obtained by Consultant from any source other than Company or has
been or is subsequently made public by Company or a nonparty to this
Agreement, is approved for release by written authorization of the Company, or is
required by law to be disclosed in response to a valid order of a court of
competent jurisdiction or authorized governmental agency, provided the
Company receives adequate notice to allow it to request a protective order and
the Consultant reasonably cooperates with the Company’s efforts to receive a
protective order, it shall be kept confidential by Consultant for the benefit of
Company, shall be used only in performing under this Agreement and shall not
be used for other purposes except upon such terms as may be agreed upon by
Company in writing.  Consultant shall take reasonable steps to protect such
Information to a similar extent that Consultant protects its own Information.

6. Liability.  Consultant shall indemnify Company and its affiliates against, and shall
hold Company and its affiliates harmless from, any loss, damage, expense or
liability that may in any way arise out of or result from the performance of
Consultant hereunder and caused by or resulting from the gross negligence or
intentional misconduct of Consultant, including but not limited to any knowing
infringement, or claim of infringement, of any patent, trademark, copyright, trade
secret or other proprietary right of a third party or of Consultant or anyone
claiming through Consultant who may be eligible to terminate any assignment or
transfer made hereunder pursuant to the terms of the copyright laws up to the
amount paid by the Company to the Consultant under a given applicable
Exhibit(s).  Consultant shall defend or settle, at its own expense, any action or
suit against Company or its affiliates for which it is responsible hereunder.
Company shall notify Consultant of any such claim, action or suit and shall



3 

reasonably cooperate with the Consultant (at Consultant’s expense) to facilitate 
the defense of any such claim. 

7. Limitation.  In no event shall company or consultant be liable, one to the other,
for indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages arising out of or in
connection with the furnishing, performance or use of any products or services
provided pursuant to this agreement.

8. Limited Warranties.  Consultant warrants and represents that it has full authority
to enter into this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated
hereby and that this Agreement is not in conflict with any other agreement to
which Consultant is a party or by which it may be bound.

Consultant warrants and represents that Consultant has the proper skill, training 
and background so as to be able to perform in a competent and professional 
manner and that all work will be performed in accordance with professional 
standards in the industry and/or field. 

9. Headings.  Section headings used in this Agreement are for convenience only,
have no legal significance, and in no way change the construction or meaning of
the terms hereof.

10. Insurance.  Upon request by Company, Consultant shall provide to Company,
copies of certificates of insurance evidencing the workers compensation, general
liability and automobile insurance coverage that Consultant has in effect and
Consultant shall maintain such insurance in effect through the duration of the
Agreement.

11. Amendment and Waiver.  No provision of this Agreement may be modified,
waived, terminated or amended except by a written instrument executed by the
parties.  No waiver of a material breach of any provision of this Agreement shall
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or other provisions
hereof.

12. Relationship.  The Consultant shall be and act as an independent contractor
hereunder, and neither Consultant nor any employee, agent, associate,
representative or subcontractor shall be deemed to be employees of the
Company for any purpose whatsoever.

13. Force Majeure.  Neither party will be liable for any failure or delay in performance
due to any cause beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to acts
of nature, strikes, fire, flood, explosion, riots, or wars, provided that personnel
changes, including unanticipated employee departures, shall not be considered
to be an event or condition of force majeure.



4 

14. Notices.  All notices and other communications required or permitted under this
Agreement shall be in writing, and hand delivered or sent by registered or
certified mail, return-receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by overnight delivery
service and shall be effective upon receipt at the following addresses or as either
party shall have notified the other party:

If to Company: Ms. Cindy Schultz Ford 
Auditor-Treasurer
McLeod County 
2391 Hennepin Avenue 
North Glencoe, MN  55336 

If to Consultant: Hildi Inc. 
11800 Singletree Lane 
Suite 305 
Minneapolis, MN  55344 
Attn: Jill Urdahl, FSA 
President/Consulting Actuary 

15. Assignment.  Consultant shall not assign this Agreement or delegate the services
to be performed hereunder, in whole or in part, or any of its rights, interest, or
obligations hereunder without Company’s express written consent.

16. Law Government.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Minnesota, without regard to or application of conflicts of law rules or principles.

17. Taxes.  Consultant shall assume full responsibility for the payment of all taxes
imposed by any federal, state, local taxes or foreign taxing authority and all
contributions imposed or required under unemployment insurance, social security
and income tax laws, with respect to performance of services for Company
hereunder.

18. Termination.  Any Exhibit(s) to this Agreement may be terminated by either party
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  This Agreement may be
terminated by either party upon ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.
Company agrees to pay for all services provided by Consultant and related travel
expenses incurred by Consultant through the date of termination of the Exhibit(s)
and/or the Agreement as applicable.

19. Entire Agreement.  This constitutes the entire agreement between the parties
regarding the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement shall be binding on the
affiliates, administrators, executors, heirs, successors in interest, or assigns of
Consultant.



5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, authorized representatives of the Company and the 
Consultant have executed this Agreement in duplicate. 

Company: McLeod County Consultant: Hildi Inc. 

By: By: 
(Authorized Signature) (Authorized Signature)

Name: Name:    Jill Urdahl 
(Print or Type)

Title: Title:    President 
(Print or Type)

Date: Date: 

(Please Note:  A Signature is required on both page 5 and page 6. Thank you.) 



Exhibit 1 to 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 

Consultant and Rate Schedule 

Consultant 
Representative’s 

Name 
Title 

Effective Start 
Date 

Expected End 
Date 

Hildi Inc. Actuaries and 
Consultants Consulting Actuaries TBD TBD 

Base Fees 
The approximate budget for Hildi Inc. consulting services is as follows: 

GASB 45 Actuarial Valuation:  $3,500

 These Base Actuarial Fees include the following: 

 An Actuarial Report including all information required by GASB Statements 43
and 45.  Hildi Inc. will provide an electronic copy and three hard copies.

 A results meeting by conference call to discuss the results.

 Teleconferencing with the actuaries on pending or anticipated issues which may
affect the actuarial valuation/report. If any work is needed based on one of the
outcomes of a teleconference, a fee will be agreed upon before any work is initiated.

 Periodic memos and telephone calls to provide updates on developments that may
affect future actuarial reports.

The term of the Agreement for Consulting Services is for the January 1, 2016 GASB 45 
actuarial valuation which is the fiscal year of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.  
This GASB 45 valuation can be used for the two disclosure cycles ending at December 31, 

2016 and December 31, 2017.  All quotes assume the plan provisions and assumptions 
remain unchanged from the last actuarial valuation.  Additional charges may occur if there 
is out of scope work due to an OPEB Trust, changes in funding or investment policy for the 

OPEBs, or changes in plan provisions or assumptions. 

SERVICES OR REQUIREMENTS: 

The Agreement for Consulting Services is dated March 22, 2016. 

Company: McLeod County Consultant:  Hildi Inc. 

(Authorized Signature) (Authorized Signature)

(Date) (Date)
(Please Note:  A Signature is required on both page 5 and page 6. Thank you.)



 

          County of McLeod  
                       830 11th Street East 

                      Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 
                        FAX (320) 864-1809 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 COMMISSIONER RON SHIMANSKI COMMISSIONER DOUG KRUEGER COMMISSIONER PAUL WRIGHT 
 1st District  2nd District  3rd District  
 Phone (320) 327-0112 Phone (320) 864-5944  Phone (320) 587-7332 
 23808 Jet Avenue 9525 County Road 2 15215 County Road 7 
 Silver Lake, MN 55381 Glencoe, MN 55336 Hutchinson, MN 55350 
 Ron.Shimanski@co.mcleod.mn.us Doug.Krueger@co.mcleod.mn.us Paul.Wright@co.mcleod.mn.us 
 
 
 COMMISSIONER SHELDON NIES COMMISSIONER JOE NAGEL COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 4th District 5th District PATRICK MELVIN 
 Phone (320) 587-5117 Phone (320) 587-8693 Phone (320) 864-1363 
 1118 Jefferson Street South 20849 196th Road 830 11th Street East, Suite 110 
 Hutchinson, MN 55350 Hutchinson, MN 55350 Glencoe, MN 55336  
 Sheldon.Nies@co.mcleod.mn.us Joseph.Nagel@co.mcleod.mn.us Pat.Melvin@co.mcleod.mn.us 

 
RESOLUTION 16-CB-13 

 
NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS WEEK 
FROM APRIL 10 THROUGH APRIL 16, 2016 

 
WHEREAS, every day dedicated men and women serve as public safety dispatchers to 
provide 9-1-1 emergency assistance to citizens of McLeod County to ensure their safety by 
coordinating the appropriate response for each caller’s need and offering immediate 
assistance to victims and responders alike, and 
 
WHEREAS, every day, citizens depend on the skill, expertise, compassion and commitment 
of McLeod County Communications Officers to help save countless lives by their rapid 
response to emergency calls, and 
 
WHEREAS, McLeod County Communications Officers make decisions within seconds, have 
poise under pressure, dispatch emergency professionals and equipment which sometimes 
make a difference between life and death, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the McLeod County Board of Commissioners 
recognize our local E-911 Communications Officers for their dedication and service to the 
citizens of McLeod County. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, McLeod County Board of Commissioners recognizes National 
Telecommunications Week from April 10 through April 16, 2016. 
 
Adopted this 22nd day of March, 2016. 
       

____________________________________ 
      Board Chairman 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      County Administrator 

mailto:Paul.Wright@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Sheldon.Nies@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Pat.Melvin@co




    STATE OF MINNESOTA Page 1 

Print Date & Time 3/7/2016 13:28

REBID VENDOR NAME

MAKE AND MODEL
This section for use when ordering

WB 176"

CA 110" Grand Total 66,848.00$       

AF 50"

Rear Ratio
6.14  (78 MPH)

Cab Color
MED. RED L0762EB (980-5Y6)

Wheel 

Color

WHITE

Notes

Code Spec # Description Qty Price Subtotal

1.0 Price for base unit: 1 53,025.00$   53,025.00$       

2.0 FRAME OPTIONS 1

546-100 2.13 1,808,400 rbm,15.07 sm, 120,000 psi to 200" WB 1 77.00$          77.00$              

556-1AP 2.45 Three-piece 14" steel painted  bumper with collapsible ends 1 43.00$          43.00$              

3.0 FRONT AXLE/SUSPENSION/BRAKE/OPTION 1

MC 3.3 12,000 front axle and matching suspension 1 38.00$          38.00$              

40T-003 3.47 Synthetic 50W front axle lube 1 11.00$          11.00$              

427-001 3.65 Front brake dust shields          1 27.00$          27.00$              

620-1F0 3.84 12,000# dual taperleaf front suspension 1 48.00$          48.00$              

4.0 4.0 SINGLE REAR AXLE/SUSPENSION/BRAKE/OPTIONS 1

425-002 4.22 Rear brake dust shield  1 32.00$          32.00$              

420-1C8 4.29 Detroit DA-RS-21.0-4  21,000# R-Series rear axle 1 191.00$        191.00$            

622-003 4.67 23,000# flat leaf spring rear suspension with helper, with radius rod

1 361.00$        361.00$            

452-001 4.79 Driver controled differential lock for rear axle 1 392.00$        392.00$            

386-073 4.81 Meritor 17T main driveline with half round yokes up to 185" W.B. 1 25.00$          25.00$              

423-020 4.97 Meritor 16.5X7 Q+ cast spider cam rear brakes 1 NC

41T-002 4.122 Synthetic 75W -90 lube in rear axle 1 40.00$          40.00$              

5.0 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK: 1

6.0 TIRES/RIMS OPTIONS: 1

093-2B1 6.14 Michelin XZA3 11R22.4 14 ply front tires  1 184.00$        184.00$            

094-0DH 6.43 Michelin XDE M/S 11R22.5 14 ply radial rear tires 1 379.00$        379.00$            

962-972 6.105 Powder coated front wheels white 1 STD

966-972 6.110 Powder coated rear wheels white 1 STD

7.0 BRAKE SYSTEM OPTIONS: 1

428-002 7.9 Meritor automatick rear slack adjusters 1 NC

460-058 7.25 Steel air tanks mounted aft inside and /or below frame just forward 

of rear suspension 1 62.00$          62.00$              

479-012 7.39 Air Dryer mounted  under hood 1 NC

480-083 7.43 Wabco SS-1200 Plus air dryer with integral air governor and heater

1 NC

Istate Truck Center

2017 Freightliner M2 106 Single Axle

Single Axle Cab & Chassis

STATE OF MINNESOTA TRUCK CONTRACT #77936



    STATE OF MINNESOTA Page 2 

Code Spec # Description Qty Price Subtotal

607-001 7.54 Clear frame rails from back of cab to front rear  suspension bracket, 

both rails outboard 1 33.00$          33.00$              

8.0 ENGINE/EXHAUST AND FUEL TANKS OPTIONS: 1

101-2N7 8.7 Cummins ISB 6.7-300 hp / 660 lb/ft torque 1 3,439.00$     3,439.00$         

016-1C2 8.17 Right hand outboard under step mounted horizontal aftertreatment 

system assembly with RH B-Pillar mounted vertical tailpipe

1 453.00$        453.00$            

204-215 8.35 50 gallon/189 liter short rectangular aluminum fuel tank 1 71.00$          71.00$              

MC 8.41 40 gallon/151 liter rectangular aluminum fuel tank with any other 

tank 1 424.00$        424.00$            

212-014 8.49 LH fuel tank mounted forward, RH fuel tank mounted aft 1 NC

23U-001 8.58 6 gallon diesel exhaust fluid tank 1 NC

9.0  ENGINE RELATED OPTIONS: 1

103-004 9.4 Extended life anti-freeze 1 STD

122-084 9.9 Alliance fuel filter/water separator with primer pump 1 STD

128-076 9.28 Cummins exhaust brake 1 NC

138-010 9.31 Engine block heater 1 57.00$          57.00$              

273-018 9.49 Air applied fan drive, Horton HT650 air on/off (Brand) 1 NC

648-002 9.52 Radiator bug screen 1 24.00$          24.00$              

10.0 TRANSMISSION OPTIONS: 1

342-584 10.38 Allison 3500 RDS automatic transmission with pto 1 5,183.00$     5,183.00$         

34C-001 10.42 Electronic transmission customer access firewall 1 20.00$          20.00$              

353-022 10.45 Vehicle interface wiring with body builder connector mounted back 

of cab 1 23.00$          23.00$              

35T-001 10.50 Synthetic (TranSynd) lubrication for Automatic Transmission 1 NC

370-015 10.53 Transmission oil cooler in radiator end tank 1 NC

11.0 ELECTRICAL OPTIONS: 1

148-072 11.3 Engine remote interface with multiple set speeds 1 151.00$        151.00$            

163-001 11.8 Engine remote interface at back of cab 1 NC

282-001 11.18 Single battery box frame mounted LH side under cab 1 NC

293-058 11.35 Battery Positive load disconnect with cab mounted control switch 

mounted outboard drive seat 1 128.00$        128.00$            

294-1AY 11.39 LED tail lights Integral LED stop/tail/backup lights 1 72.00$          72.00$              

302-047 11.42 LED marker lights 1 21.00$          21.00$              

311-001 11.44 OEM daytime running lights 1 11.00$          11.00$              

721-001 11.103 Back up alarm 97 db 1 32.00$          32.00$              

81Y-001 11.106 Pre-Flight, all outputs flash with smart switch 1 6.00$            6.00$                

372-035 11.73 (1) dash mounted PTO switch with indicator lamp 1 38.00$          38.00$              

12.0 CAB EXTERIOR OPTIONS: 1

327-012 12.13 Switch , indicator light and wiring for (2) customer furnished beacons

1 31.00$          31.00$              

33A-802 12.16 Wiring provision for customer furnished roof mounted strobe/beacon 

lights required for C/I light bar 1 67.00$          67.00$              

586-024 12.18 Front fender mud flaps 1 NC

650-008 12.25 Cab Air Ride Suspension 1 63.00$          63.00$              

677-016 12.33 Dual level cab entry steps on both sides 1 NC

678-001 12.34 Left and right hand  extended exterior grab handles 1 NC

690-002 12.38 Tunnel/firewall liner 1 21.00$          21.00$              

705-012 12.43 Reinforced roof for cab mounted equipment 1 38.00$          38.00$              

727-1AF 12.47 Single 14 inch round Hadley air horn under deck 1 59.00$          59.00$              



    STATE OF MINNESOTA Page 3 

Code Spec # Description Qty Price Subtotal

744-1BN 12.55 Bright finished Westcoast mirrors with convex mirrors mounted 

below 1 NC

764-010 12.60 Cab visor, external, painted to match cab color 1 131.00$        131.00$            

829-071 12.62 Severe duty aluminum cab option 1 NC

980-5E7 12.65 Dupont Highway orange paint or equal 1 NC

980-5F6 12.66 Imron and clear coat paint option 1 NC

13.0 CAB INTERIOR OPTIONS: 1

055-998 13.1 Medium grade interior trim package 1 NC

654-011 13.5 Power window/both passenger and driver windows 1 116.00$        116.00$            

746-1A9 13.6 O.E.M  factory installed, AM/FM 1 146.00$        146.00$            

700-002 13.7 O.E.M  factory installed, air conditioning 1 NC

27D-013 13.20 Alternating flashing headlamp system with dash switch and no park 

brake interlock 1 7.00$            7.00$                

299-013 13.21 Self canceling turn signals 1 NC

346-003 13.22 Transmission oil sensor (check & fill) 1 NC

532-002 13.27 Tilt & telescope steering wheel 1 254.00$        254.00$            

655-005 13.30 Power door locks regular cab (required with power windows) 1 53.00$          53.00$              

706-026 13.45 Aluminum kickplates on lower left hand door(s) 1 13.00$          13.00$              

708-026 13.46 Aluminum kickplates on lower passenger door (s) 1 13.00$          13.00$              

720-003 13.47 Five lb.fire extinguisher and triangles mounted in cab 1 35.00$          35.00$              

739-034 13.51 Premium Insulation 1 112.00$        112.00$            

756-1D9 13.70 Premium high back air suspension driver seat with 3 chamber air 

lumbar, integrated cushion extension, forward and rear cushion tilt, 

adjustment 1 229.00$        229.00$            

758-014 13.82 Black Cordura Plus cloth driver seat cover 1 1.00$            1.00$                

759-007 13.89 Dual armrests for driver none for passenger 1 37.00$          37.00$              

760-235 13.106 2-man too box mid back non suspension passenger seat 1 133.00$        133.00$            

761-014 13.108 Black Cordura Plus cloth passenger seat cover 1 1.00$            1.00$                

860-004 13.132 Smart switch expansion moduel 1 100.00$        100.00$            

864-001 13.133 Transmission temp gauges 1 6.00$            6.00$                

882-018 13.136 One valve park brake system w/shifter controlled autoneutral & 

warning indicator 1 61.00$          61.00$              

14.0 MN/DOT OPTIONS: 1

TRADE VALUE
1999 Freightliner patch truck & equipment 12,000.00$   -$                  





RUFFRIDGE-JOHNSON EQUIPMENT CO., INC
3024 Fourth Street  SE           Minneapolis, MN 55414

612-378-9558              Fax  612-378-9385

www.ruffridgejohnson.com          scote@rjequip.com

February 18, 2016.

McLeod County Highway Dept

Hutchinson, MN 

We are pleased to quote the following:

As per State Contract P-961 (5) valid through October 31, 2016

*One HD Industries model TCM425-80 truck mounted pothole patcher

*4.25 cubic yard capacity

*3/16 inch steel hopper with auger discharge and breaker bar

*Propane burner at 200,000 btu

2.2 *Hydraulic loading doors with hex brake

2.3 *Hinged shovel apron with expanded metal work platform

2.5 *Heat Transfer oil with transfer pump

6.1 *100 gallon emulsion tank with spray wand and cleanout

8.1 *Hot shift PTO 

5.1 *Diesel spray hose reel

11.3 *Frame mount 50 lb LP tank

2.1 *Auger extension

2.4 22 inch work deck for hopper inspection

*Electric overnight heat is standard

*Tool box is standard

Price $67,945.00 FOB Minneapolis

**Price includes all mounting, etc.  Assumes suitable chassis will be drop-shipped

to factory in Texas from chassis manufacturer.

**Chassis to be minimum 33,000 gvw with C/A of 108-120 inches.

By:  Jim Farrell

RJ, Inc









Pay Request 

 
COUNTY 

Page 1 of 17 

MCLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  - Roundabout TH 15 & CSAH  (Airport Road) and SP 4304-90; TH 15 Rehabil itation 
Contract Final Pay Request No. 8 

Contractor: Duininck, Inc. 

408 6th Street 

Prinsburg, MN 56281 

Contract Amounts 

Contract No. 13115 

Vendor No. 4365 

For Period: 11 /13 /2015-3 /4 /2016 

Warrant # Date 

F u n d s Encumbered 

  $5,192,204.01 Original $5,192,204.01 

Contract Changes $739,381.99 Addit ional N/A 

Revised Contract $5,931,586.00 Total $5,192,204.01 

Work Certified 
This    

Work Certified 
To Date 

L e s s Amount 
Retained 

L e s s Previous 
Payments 

Amount Paid 
Th is Request 

Total Amount 
Paid To Date 

SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] $53,738.76 $6,056,916.62 $0.00  $58,738.76 $6,056,916.62 

Percent Retained: 0% 

' •   ; .:: v : $53,738.76 $6,056,916.62 $0.00 $5,998,177.86 $58,738.76 $6,056,916.62 

Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Contract Final Pay Request $58,738.76 

 hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, 

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Va lue  Work Performed 

accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms  Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 

Approved By jf    tyy  Inc. 

Date 

Contractor 

Date 

http://rtvision.co.mcleod.mn.us/RtAEC/Repo 3/4/2016 



    of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] 
Contract Final Pay Request No.  

Contract Payment Summary 

From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Period 
Amount Retained 

Per Period 
Amount Paid 

Per Period 
Amount Paid 

To Date 

05/01/2013 

 

08/08/2013 

09/19/2013 

 

08/16/2014 

12/05/2014 

 

06/29/2013 

08/07/2013 

 

 

 

12/04/2014 

 

03/04/2016 

$655,296.41 

$1,956,685.59 

 

 

$0.00 

 

 

 

$32,764.82 

$97,834.28 

$160,345.63 

$7,486.20 

($278,430.93) 

($15,000.00) 

$0.00 

($5,000.00) 

$622,531.59 

$1,858,851.31 

$3,046,566.93 

$142,237.78 

$278,430.93 

 

$6,536.00 

$58,738.76 

$622,531.59 

$2,481,382.90 

 

$5,670,187.61 

$5,948,618.54 

$5,991,641.86 

$5,998,177.86 

$6,056,916.62 

Totals: $6,056,916.62 $0.00 $6,056,916.62 

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Payment Summary 

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Reques t 
Amount Retained 

Per Reques t 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1  

2 06/30/2013 

3 08/08/2013 

4 09/19/2013 

5  

6 08/16/2014 

7 12/05/2014 

8 11/13/2015 

06/29/2013 

08/07/2013 

 

 

08/15/2014 

12/04/2014 

 

03/04/2016 

$655,296.41 

$1,956,685.59 

 

$149,723.98 

$0.00 

$28,023.32 

$6,536.00 

$53,738.76 

$32,764.82 

$97 834 28 

 

$7,486.20 

($278,430.93) 

($15,000.00) 

$0.00 

($5,000.00) 

$622,531.59 

$1 858 851 31 

$3,046,566.93 

$142,237.78 

$278,430.93 

 

$6,536.00 

$58,738.76 

Totals: $6,056,916.62 $0.00 $6,056,916.62 

 3/4/2016 



Pay Request  3 of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Contract Final Pay Request No. 8 

McLeod County Highway Department 
Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance 

L o w S.P. No. : SP 043-070-006 Final Voucher No.: 8 Contract No.: 13115 

This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have actually furnished in accordance with the Plans 
and Specif ications. This Project has been completed in accordance with the Laws, Standards and Procedures of Minnesota as they apply to projects in this category, and 
if applicable, approved by the Federal Highway  rf\ 

Dated   fth> . Signature     Engineer 

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that th 
Work Certif ied on this Contract is $6,056,916.62 

Contractor Duininck, Inc. 

And 

By . 

ribed has been performed in accordance with the terms of the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of 
e amount of $58,738.76 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this Final Voucher. 

Vice President 

S e c r e t a r y 
 

State of Minnesota, McLeod County Highway Department 

:  .  , _ , Before me appeared To me known to 

(Individual Acknowledgment) 

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as 

Chris G. Duininck  Trevor   
free to act and deed 

_, to me personally known, who, being each by me duly sworn 

V i c e P r e s i d e n t  S e c r e t a r y  the each did say that they are respectively the 

  corporat ion named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the 

Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by authority of its 

 and said V i r . f i   

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation. 

• ft 

H E I D I J . G E R D E S 
Notary Public-Minnesota 
      

My Commission as Notary Public in 

Expires    Signature. 

Kandiyohi County 

 hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final 

  3/4/2016 



Pay Request   of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Contract Final Pay Request No.  

Voucher has been performed and the Total Value  Work Performed in accordance with, the terms  Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 
This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specif ication  Final acceptance  Contract will be effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and 
the Department,  "Certif icate of Final Acceptance" included with the Final Voucher. 

 Signature District Engineer 

 3/4/2016 



Pay Request  5 of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Contract Final Pay Request No. 8 

McLeod County Highway Department 
Certificate of Final Acceptance 

County Board Acknowledgment 
Contract Number:  

Contractor: 4365 - Duininck, Inc. 

Date Certif ied: 3/4/2016 

   8 

Whereas; Contract No.  has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the premises,  then be it resolved;  we do hereby 
accept said completed project for and in behalf of the McLeod County Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein. 

McLeod County Highway Department 

State of Minnesota 

 , County within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy  

resolution on file in my office. 

Dated this day of , 20 

At , Minnesota 

Signed By 
County 

[SEAL 

  3/4/2016 



Pay Request   of 17 

 
COUNTY 

MCLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Project SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] 

1400 Adams Street SE 

Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Roundabout TH 15 & CSAH  (Airport Road) and SP 4304-90; TH  Rehabil i tation 

Final Pay Request No. 8 

 Duininck, Inc. 

408 6th Street 

Prinsburg, MN 56281 

J : ; .  

 . c Da is 

Bass 3:c  $5,294,664.37 

 $0.00 

Change Order $39,462.63 

Supplemental Agreement $669,780.26 

Work Order  

Material On Hand $0.00 

 $6,056,916.62 

Contract No. 13115 

Vendor No. 4365 

For Period:  

Warrant # Date 

F u n d s E n c u m b e r e d 

Original Contract $5,192,204.01 Original $5,192,204.01 

Contract Changes $739,381.99 Addit ional N/A 

Revised Contract  Total $5,192,204.01 

Work Certified 
T h i s Request 

Work Certified 
To Date 

L e s s Amount 
Retained 

L e s s Prev ious 
Payments 

Amount Paid 
Th is Reques t 

Total Amount 
Paid To Date 

SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] $53,738.76 $6,056,916.62 $0.00 $5,998,177.86 $58,738.76 $6,056,916.62 

Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Final Pay Request 

   3/4/2016 



Pay Request   of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] 
Final Pay Request No. 8 

SP 043-070-006 \SP 043-070-006 & SP  Payment Summary 

No. F r o m Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Reques t 
Amount Paid 

Per Request 

05/01/2013 

2 06/30/2013 

3 08/08/2013 

4  

5  

6 08/16/2014 

7 12/05/2014 

8 11/13/2015 

 

08/07/2013 

09/18/2013 

 

 

 

 

03/04/2016 

$655,296.41 

$1,956,685.59 

$3,206,912.56 

$149,723.98 

$0.00 

 

 

 

$32,764.82 

$97,834.28 

$160,345.63 

$7,486.20 

 

($15,000.00) 

$0.00 

($5,000.00) 

$622,531.59 

$1,858,851.31 

$3,046,566.93 

$142,237.78 

$278,430.93 

$43,023.32 

$6,536.00 

$58,738.76 

Totals: $6,056,916.62 $0.00 $6,056,916.62 

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Funding Category Report 
 
 

Work 
Certified 
To Date 

L e s s 
Amount 

Retained 

L e s s 
Prev ious 

Payments 

Amount Paid 
Th is 

Reques t 

Total 
Amount Paid 

To Date 

000 

003 

009 

194,633.07 

1,534,036.93 

4,328,246.62 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

194,470.94 

1,530,315.12 

4,273,391.15 

 

3,721.82 

54,855.46 

 

 

4,328,246.62 

Totals:  $0.00 $5,998,177.21 $58,739.41 $6,056,916.62 

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Funding Source Report 

A c c o u n t i n g 
No. 

F u n d i n g 
S o u r c e 

Amount Paid 
Th is 

Request 

Rev ised 
Contract 
Amount 

F u n d s 
Encumbered 

To Date 

Paid To 
Contractor 

To Date 

1152 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Local (County) 

Regular (CSAH) 

Federal 

Miscel laneous 

Federal 

Federal 

Local (City) 

Trunk Highway 

Federal 

0.00 

1,291.32 

0.00 

0.00 

569.58 

569.58 

162.13 

12,262.42 

43,884.37 

0.00 

93,922.34 

0.00 

0.00 

683,773.01 

683,773.01 

196,068.67 

929,947.66 

3,344,101.31 

0.00 

75,974.78 

0.00 

0.00 

683,773.01 

683,773.01 

191,940.92 

772,128.28 

2,784,614.01 

0.00 

83,245.46 

0.00 

0.00 

 

683,773.01 

194,633.07 

948,894.78 

3,462,597.29 

 3/4/2016 



ft  Request   of 17 

 - ft -  ft S r   S o u r c e  

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] 
Final Pay Request No. 8 

Account ing Funding 
No. S o u r c e 

Amount Paid 
Th is 

Request 

Rev ised 
Contract 
Amount 

F u n d s 
Encumbered 

To Date 

Paid To 
Contractor 

T o Date 

Totals: $58,739.40 $5,931,586.00 $5,192,204.01 $6,056,916.62 

http://rtvision.co.mcleod.mn.us/RtAEC/Reports/rpt_payrequest_new.asp?ContractId=l  3/4/2016 



Pay Request Page 9 of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No. 8 

     SP  Project litem Status 

L ine Desc r i p t i on Units Unit Pr ice 
Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity 
Th is 
Request 

Amount 
Th is 
Request 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

R o u n d a b o u t 

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION 
LUMP 
SUM 

$160,600.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $160,600.00 

2 2031.602 COMBINATION FIELD LABORATORY-OFFICE EACH $6,500.00 1 0 $0.00 : $6,500.00 

3 2051.501  & RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS 
LUMP 
SUM 

$1.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $1.00 

4  CLEARING TREE $25.00 21 0 $0.00 21 $525.00 

5 2101.507 GRUBBING TREE $25.00 21 0 $0.00 4 $100.00 

5 2104.501 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS  FT $3.35  ; $0.00 766 $2,566.10 

-  REMOVE CURB A N D GUTTER  FT $3.25 623 0 $0.00 4S- $1,595.75 

 2104.503 REMOVE BITUMINOUS W A L K SQ FT $1.00 753 0 $0.00  $1,042.00 

9  REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SQ FT $0.65  0 $0.00  $1,014.00 

10  REMOVE CONCRETE MEDIAN SQ FT $1.00 863 0 $0.00 836 $836.00 

" .  REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ Y D $3.42 23565 o $0.00 23177 $79,265.34 

12  509 
     

REMOVE LIGHTING UNIT EACH $147.00 3 o $0.00 4 $588.00 

13  REMOVE  TYPE C EACH $25.00  0 $0.00 15  

'.4 2104.509 REMOVE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH $25.00 3 ; $0.00 3 $75.00 

15 2104.513 
SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL 
DEPTH) 

LIN FT $1.60 5769 750 $1,200.00 6153 $9,844.80 

 2104.523 SALVAGE GATE VALVE EACH $100.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $100.00 

17 2104.523 SALVAGE HYDRANT EACH $350.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $350.00 

18  SALVAGE SIGN TYPE C EACH $25.00 12 0 $0.00 8 $200.00 

  2104.523 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE D EACH $60.00 5 0 $0.00 1 $60.00 

 2104.523 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH $25.00 2 0 $0.00 : $0.00 

21 2105.607 TOPSOIL B O R R O W SPECIAL 1 (CV) CU YD $180.00 15 0 $o.oc  $5,400.00 

22 2106.607 EXCAVATION - C O M M O N CU Y D $7.62 12540 0 $0.00 12540 $95,554.80 

24 2106.607 C O M M O N EMBANKMENT (CV) CU YD  12260 0 $0.00 12577 $77,097.01 

25 2106.607 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV) CU Y D $13.00 20290 0 $0.00 20343 $264,459.00 

23 2106.607 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CU YD $5.63  0 $0.00 18719 $105,387.97 

26  A G G R E G A T E BASE (CV) CLASS 5 CU Y D $22.70 6652 0 S B -  $162,350.40 

  3/4/2016 



Pay Request Page  of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No.  

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Project Item Status 

- :. Description Units Unit Pr ice 
Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity 
Th is 
 

Amount 
Th is 
Request 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

27  A G G R E G A T E S H O U L D E R I N G (CV) C L A S S 1 
 •    

C U YD 
  

$29.00 395 0 $0.00 395 
fa, A A A fa fa faifa\ 

 
 2232.501 MILL BITUMINOUS S U R F A C E (3.0") SQ Y D $1.46  0 $0.00 265925  

29 2232.603 MILLED R U M B L E S T R I P S - I N T E R M I T T E N T LIN F T $0.15 79506 0 $0.00 56605  

3C 2232.603 MILLED R U M B L E S T R I P S - C E N T E R L I N E LIN F T $0.07  0 $0.00   

  D O W E L BAR E A C H $6.79 279 0 $0.00 279 $1,894.41 

32 2301.602 
DRILL & G R O U T R E I N F O R C E M E N T BAR 
( E P O X Y C O A T E D ) 

E A C H $2.20  0 $0.00 4 $8.80 

33 2301.604 C O N C R E T E P A V E M E N T  S Q Y D  425 0 $0.00 425   

   T Y P E S P 12.5 W E A R I N G C O U R S E MIXTURE 
(3,B) 

     6 1    $6,174.42   1 4 6  
  , \   

35 2360.501 
T Y P E S P 12.5 W E A R I N G C O U R S E MIXTURE 
(A  TON  6144 0 $0.00 5079  

36 2360.502 
    M A M    

T Y P E S P 12.5 NON W E A R I N G C O U R S E 
MIXTURE (3,B) 

TON $51.05  0 $0.00 1110 $56,665.50 

37 2451.607 C R U S H E D R O C K (CV) C U Y D $27.00 75 0 $0.00  $3,186.00 

  24" R C P I P E C U L V E R T C L A S S III LIN F T $47.00 391 0 $0.00  $18,847.00 

39 2501.515  R C  A P R O N E A C H $625.00 3 3 $0.00 3 $1,875.00 

 2501.515 21" R C P I P E A P R O N E A C H $670.00 1 0 $0.00  $670.00 

41 2501.515 24" R C P I P E A P R O N E A C H $690.00 2 0 $0.00 2 $1,380.00 

42 252'. .5'. 5 27" R C P I P E A P R O N E A C H $730.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $730.00 

-,3 2501.567 24" R C S A F E T Y A P R O N & G R A T E D E S I G N  E A C H $745.00 8 0 $0.00 8 $5,960.00 

LL 2502.501 4" P R E C A S T C O N C R E T E HEADWALL E A C H  1 0 $0.00 1 $180.00 

45   T P P I P E DRAIN LIN F T $24.00 13 0 $0.00 13 $312.00 

4c 2502.541 4" P E R F T P  DRAIN LIN F T  3434 0  4372  

47 2503.541  R C P I P E S E W E R D E S I G N 3006 C L A S S V LIN F T   0 33.33   

 2503.541  R C P I P E S E W E R D E S I G N 3006 C L A S S III LIN F T $41.00  0 $0.00  $6,068.00 

49 2503.541  R C  S E W E R D E S I G N 3006 C L A S S III LIN F T $43.00 200 0 $0.00 200 $8,600.00 

50 2503.541 24" R C P I P E S E W E R D E S I G N 3006 C L A S S III LIN F T $46.00 301 0 $0.00 301 $13,846.00 

 2503.541 27" R C P I P E S E W E R D E S I G N 3006 C L A S S III LIN F T $53.00 47 0 $0.00 47 $2,491.00 

 2503.602 C O N N E C T T O EX IST ING SANITARY S E W E R E A C H $2,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $2,000.00 

 3/4/2016 



Pay Request Page 11 of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No. 8 

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Project Item Status 

  2 ascription Units Unit Pr ice 
Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity 
Th is 
 

Amount 
Th is 
 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

  ri     AO  VVY t   z U  nn   Z   nn    

        p L r   nn  zou u  nn   ZOO   nn 
 

6 /1 04    6"     0         PT  r   nn 
 

 
 

U  nn    1 nn nn    

6 6          

      UNO VVA    
 nn  1 n U  nn  

I 
 nn 

 
6 7 u       T   F A P H    nn  z n 

u 
 nn 

 
 
 

  nn 
 

 : 
       UNO  ALL r l T   F A P H  nn 

 
1  n u  nn   

 
 nn 

   R 0 9  1"       O     nn   1 u  nn 
 

   nn   

  
 

R "  \ /AI \ / F 
U     v  

F A P H   nn z n 
u 

 
  

ft  <R9   
  / U.UU 

         z   \ /AI \ / F 0 OA   V   PAPH   nn 
   /  

9 z n 
u 

 nn ft 
z. 

R R  nn 

      \ /AI \ / F  OA    PAPH   nn 
 

9 z n u  nn     nn 
 /  

63 2504.602 1" CURB   BOX EACH $280.00 1 0 $0.00 1  

2504.603  -  .  
   - - - LIN FT $22.00 55 0 $0.00 52 $1,144.00 

65 2504.603 20" PVC Water Main LF $92.00 116 0 $0.00 116 $10,672.00 

66 2504.603 6" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT $43.00 15 0 $0.00 1 1 $473.00 

r 2504.603 8" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT $30.00 720 0 $0.00  $21,240.00 

 2504.603 12" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT $45.00 275 3 $0.00 273  

  DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS POUND  446 0 $0.00 556  

2506.501 
       

G 
LIN FT $305.00 3.7 0 $0.00 2.7  

 A  fa   

2506.501 
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 
SPECIAL 1 

 I M  

LIN FT $96.00 15 0 $0.00 15  

72 2506.501 
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 
48-4020 

LIN FT $235.00 105.9 $0.00  $26,602.00 

70 2506.501 Const Drainage Structure Des DS-48 LF $390.00 31 0 $0.00 31.3 $12,207.00 

75 2506.502 
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 
SPECIAL 

EACH $2,365.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $2,365.00 

73 2506.516 CASTING ASSEMBLY EACH $600.00 31 0 $0.00   

76  1.501 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III CU YD $55.00 24 3 $0.00 24 $1,320.00 

77 2511.515 GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE IV SQ YD $2.00  0 $0.00  $96.00 

 2521.501 -.. 22   SQ FT $2.57  : $0.00 7466  

  



Pay Request Page  of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No. 8 

- -,:     .  ft 3   Project  Status 

ffr.z TOS to Desc r i p t i on Units Unit Pr ice 
  

   

Quantity 

Quantity 
Th is 
 

Amount 
Th is 
Request 

  • 

To Date 

A m o u n t 
   L 

Tc Da is 

 80  A "   \        A! 

4   E WALK SPECIAL SQ FT $2.68  0 $0.00 22809 
flin/ fa fa*, fa   

$61,128.12 
 y Z5z       I  

b   E  
  

SO FT 
  

$3.79 
 T O  O 

 0 $0.00      

$52,601.41 
O Z        •  -    rt.      

  E      EK   
  M  

LIN F  
C    

$10.55 
 

270 0 $0.00 266    

 
 
 

 -   -    . to  .  fat   fat      E  & O O   EK DESIGN      

 FT 
C A A O  

$11.30 
te  A E 

6145 
0 $0.00 6071    

$68,602.30 

85 2531.501 
 P I  J? P I      t  &    t K   

(MODIFIED) 
LIN FT $18.74 90 0 $0.00 119 $2,230.06 

84 2531.501 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN S524 LIN FT $15.42 360 0 $0.00 356 $5,489.52 

86 2531.603 CONCRETE CURB A N D GUTTER LIN FT  436 0 $0.00 429 $7,863.57 

  Concrete Walk SF $6.55 2971 0 $0.00  $20,861.75 

87  TRUNCATED DOMES SQ FT $33.00 732 0 $0.00 740 $24,420.00 
        1VIAIL     

 
 cn nn    0   $0.00  n 10    

 
on 
    i   A  

  UNI   YPE SPECIAL 
EACH   T T  

$2,377.00 6 0 $0.00 7 
   fat fa. fa. fat 

 
on  C  C  A 

 
      

  UNIT TYPE SPECIAL 1 
    

EACH 
CO  OO 

$2,377.00 11 I 0 $0.00  
fat fa.    fat fat 

$26,147.00 
 -

 
 LIGHTING  TYPE SPECIAL 2 EACH  A OT  OO 

 5 0 $0.00 5    o o 

$9,375.00 
92 2545.515 LIGHT BASE DESIGN E MODIFIED EACH $587.00 17 0 $0.00 22 $12,914.00 

93 2545.523 2" NON-METALLIC CONDUIT LIN FT $3.09 450 0 $0.00 680 $2,101.20 

94 2545.523 
2" NON-METALLIC CONDUIT (DIRECTIONAL 
BORE) 

LIN FT $7.40 200 0 $0.00 200 $1,480.00 

 2545.531 UNDERGROUND WIRE 1 COND NO 2 LIN FT $1.41 1600 0 $0.00 240 
  A fat 

 
 2545.533 A R M O R E D CABLE 4 COND NO 4 

.  — 

LIN F  
 OT 

$5.97 5180 1018   A C 

$6,077.46 4761 COO  A T 

 
  2545.541 I SERVICE CABINET SECONDARY TYPE B  A fat | 

EACH 
CO A T O OO 

$2,170.00 3 0 $0.00 3 cc  A   

$6,510.00 

98   SERVICE CABINET SECONDARY TYPE L2 
 (MOD) 

EACH $4,770.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $4,770.00 

Q Q   2545.545 EQUIPMENT PAD B F A P H   1 0  nn   
\ 

  

   
 2545.602 SERVICE EQUIPMENT EACH $247.00 4 0 $0.00 4 $988.00 

 2545.602 HANDHOLE EACH $497.00 4 0 $0.00 4 $1,988.00 

101 2545.602 ELECTRICAL SERVICE EACH $147.00 4 0 $0.0C 5 $735.00 

 2554.509   '  :  - -.  EACH $45.00 7 0 $0.00 7 $315.00 

 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL 
LUMP 
SUM 

$29,260.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $29,260.00 

 3/4/2016 



ftv toe-:.:;;: Page 13 of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
 Adams Street SE 

Hutchinson, MN 55350 
Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  

Final Pay Request No. 8 

SP 043-070-006 fSP 043-070-006 & SP  Project Item Status 

 fan 

 Item Description  Unit Pr ice 
Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity 
  

 
 

Amount 
 
Request 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

  FLAG PERSON HOUR $25 0 0 

  •  rtJ rtj 
 0 $ 0 . 0 0  $28 525 0 0 

 2563.610  CAR HOUR $ 5 0 . 0 0  0 $ 0 . 0 0 375.25  

 2564.531 SIGN PANELS TYPE C SQ FT $31.50 325 o $ 0 . 0 0 383.1 $12,067.65 

 2564.531 SIGN PANELS TYPE D SQ FT $34.50 440 o $ 0 . 0 0 440 $15,180.00 

111 2564.537 INSTALL SIGN TYPE C EACH $ 1 2 5 . 0 0 12 0 $ 0 . 0 0 8 $ 1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

112 2564.537 INSTALL SIGN TYPE D EACH $ 2 0 0 . 0 0 5 0 $ 0 . 0 0 1 $ 2 0 0 . 0 0 

113 2564.537 INSTALL SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH $ 1 2 5 . 0 0 2 ; $ 0 . 0 0 0 $ 0 . 0 0 

 2564.552 HAZARD MARKER X4-2 EACH $ 8 5 . 0 0 3 0 $ 0 . 0 0 3 $ 2 5 5 . 0 0 

110  A C C C 

2564.555 
              A A A 

END OF ROADWAY MARKER  
    

EACH 
fl* A   

$ 1 0 0 . 0 0 

rrt 

9 
 
0 

   
$ 0 . 0 0 9 $ 9 0 0 . 0 0 

   c  c A c 

 
       fart     fart\S    

REVISE SIGNAL SYSTEM A 
fart \  fart     
SYSTEM 

frt fa\ fa —r A  A fart fa\ 

 
1 0 $ 0 . 0 0 1 

fartfart A  A A fa, rrt 

$21,744.00 

. . c    

 
   D SYSTEM  o   frt  

$18,140.00 
 1 n 

0 
flin nn 
$ 0 . 0 0 

 1  0 A   

 
116 

 7    

2573.502 
fart •         |—     fl A        fart   

SILT FENCE, TYPE MACHINE SLICED LIN FT  7438 0 $ 0 . 0 0 8042  

117        

2573.530 
fart    a        It   fart | |   k  
STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 

EACH 
fart fa  fa\  

$ 1 5 0 . 0 0 
29 0 $ 0 . 0 0 5 

fa-~7 fa fart fartfart 

$ 7 5 0 . 0 0 

  C  

2573.602 Culvert Protection EA 
fa* A fa fart fartfa\ 

$ 1 5 0 . 0 0 
14 0 $ 0 . 0 0 5 

fa*  fa fart fa\fa\ 

$ 7 5 0 . 0 0 

118 2573.602 
  fl  fas  A             

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION 
ENTRANCE 

EACH $ 1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 4 0 $ 0 . 0 0 0 $ 0 . 0 0 

 2575.501 SEEDING A C R E $ 3 0 5 . 0 0 6.6 0 $ 0 . 0 0 6.54 $1,994.70 

:  2575.502 Seed Mixture 328 LB $ 2 0 . 0 0 5 0 $ 0 . 0 0  $ 4 0 0 . 0 0 

'22: 2575.502 Seed Mixture 260 LB $2.25 640 0 $ 0 . 0 0  $2,250.00 

  . ... -   TON $ 1 6 0 . 0 0  0 $ 0 . 0 0 5.3 $ 8 4 8 . 0 0 

-.   MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 3 TON $ 1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 0.1 0 $ 0 . 0 0 0  

  DISK ANCHORING A C R E $ 5 0 . 0 0 6.6 0 $ 0 . 0 0 0 $ 0 . 0 0 

 2575.532 Fertilizer Type 4 LB $ 0 . 6 0 2266 0 $ 0 . 0 0 2175 $1,305.00 

'27 2575.570 Rapid Stabilization Method 2 AC $ 3 0 0 . 0 0 6.6 0 $ 0 . 0 0 0  

-.22 2575.602 Site Restoration EA $ 5 0 0 . 0 0 10 0 $ 0 . 0 0 10 $5,000.00 

 2575.605 Seeding Special AC $ 2 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 . 2 0 $ 0 . 0 0 :.-  $300.00 

-  2580.603 INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING LIN FT $ 0 . 4 5 25800  $ 0 . 0 0 75486 $33,968.70 

  PVT MSSG (LT Arrow) Epoxy (WR) EA $ 1 7 5 . 0 0 11 0 $ 0 . 0 0 13 $2,275.00 

-.32 2582.602 PVT MSSG (RT Arrow) Epoxy (WR) EA $ 1 7 5 . 0 0 14 0 $ 0 . 0 0 16 $2,800.00 

 2582.602 PVT MSSG (RR Xing) Epoxy (WR) EA $ 9 5 0 . 0 0 2 0 $ 0 . 0 0 2 $1,900.00 

 3/4/2016 



   Page  of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-90] 

Final Pay Request No.  

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Project Item Status 

L ine I tem  Desc r i p t i on Un i t s Un i t Pr ice 
  • 

Quan t i t y 

Quan t i t y 

Th is 

Reques t 

A m o u n t 

Th i s 

Reques t 

   
  

To Date 

A m o u n t 
fax     

To Date 

  2582.603 6" Solid Line White-Paint (WR)  A E  0 $0.00 A A  A A  

 
  fa)i~i 

$53,563.32 
 2582.603 8" Dotted Line White-Paint (WR)  F  n 

u  u 
n  nn  nn7 nn 

 2582.603   Line Yellow-Paint (WR) LF $0.35 21402  $824 25 
   •  •  Z_  

20361 $7  35 

 2582.603 4" Broken Line Yel low-Paint (WR) _.-  8776 0 $0.00  $3,281.95 

-.35 2582.603 4" Double Solid Line  (WR) LF $0.70  0 $0.00 7069 $4,948.30 

   24" Solid Line White-Epoxy (WR) LF $9.50 78 0 $0.00 55 $522.50 

 2582.603 24" Stop Line White-Epoxy (WR) LF $9.50 355  $0.00 341 $3,239.50 

 24" Solid Line Yel low-Epoxy (WR) LF $9.00 535 0 $0.00 351 $3,159.00 

 2582.618 Pavement Marking Special SF $6.50 2484 0 $0.00 2214 $14,391.00 

To ta l s For Sec t i on R o u n d a b o u t : $ 1 4 , 2 7 6 . 1 3  

C h a n g e O r d e r 1 - B i t u m i n o u s  

-  2360.501 Bituminous Ride  Lump Sum  1 1 $32,236.36 1 $32,236.36 

 5C 2360.501 Bituminous Core Density Incentive/Disincentive Lump Sum $34,231.77 1 1 $34,231.77 1 $34,231.77 

151 2360.501 Adjusted AFT Failure LS ($27,005.50) 1 1 ($27,005.50) 1 ($27,005.50) 

To ta l s For C h a n g e Order 1 - B i t u m i n o u s  $ 3 9 , 4 6 2 . 6 3  

S u p p l e m e n t a l A g r e e m e n t 1 - A d d i t i o n a l 1.5 

143 2232.501 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (1.5") SQ Y D $0.91 121000  $0.00 125486  

-.44 2360.501 
TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE 
(3,B) 

TON $53.68  0 $0.00  $555,588.00 

To ta l s For S u p p l e m e n t a l A g r e e m e n t 1 - A d d i t i o n a l 1.5:   

W o r k Order 1 - Tu r f  

- 46 2575.523 EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 1 SQ Y D $1.10 8985 0 $0.00   

145 2575.560 Hydraulic Soil Stabil izer Type 6 LB $1.27 1212.6 0 $0.00 1212.6 $1,540.00 

To ta l s For W o r k O r d e r 1 - Tu r f S tab l i z i a t i on : sc.oc  

W o r k Order 2 - Hyd rau l i c So i l S tab i l i zer and B lanke t 

 2575.523 | EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 1 SQ YD $1.10 5815 0 $0.00 5815 $6,396.50 

 47 2575.560 Hydraulic Soil Stabil izer Type 6 _3 $1.27 6060.39 0 $0.00  $7,696.70 

To ta l s For W o r k Order 2 - Hyd rau l i c So i l S tab i l i zer and B lanke t : $ 0 . 0 0 $ 1 4 , 0 9 3 . 2 0 

W o r k Orde r 3 

        

 3/4/2016 



Pay Request Page 15 of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No. 8 

   ft a ?     

 :   

to 
TOE to Description  Unit Pr ice 

Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity 
 
Request 

Amount 
 
Request 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

 0000.000 Pedestrian Push Button Retrofit Kit Each  2 0 $0.00 2 $2,068.00 

 2104.509 REMOVE LIGHT BASE EACH $475.20 5 0 $0.00 5 $2,376.00 

 2104.602 RELOCATE STREET LIGHT EACH $1,876.33 4 0 $0.00 4 $7,505.32 

 2105.525      (CV) CU Y D $24.75 268 0 $0.00 268 $6,633.00 

  2550.541  LOOP DETECTOR DESIGN SAWCUT EACH $847.00  0 $0.00 3 $2,541.00 

 2550.541  LOOP DETECTOR DESIGN SAWCUT EACH $999.90 3 0 $0.00 3 $2,999.70 

Totals For Work Order 3:  324,123.02 

Work Order 4 - Repair turf establ ishment and add photo cell 

 0000.000 Photo Cell EA $289.64 1 0 $0.00 1 $289.64 

 2575.555 TURF ESTABLISHMENT LS $3,080.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $3,080.00 

Totals For Work Order 4 - Repair turf establ ishment and add photo cel l : $ 0 . 0 0  

Project Totals:  $6,056,916.62 

SP 043-070-006 \SP 043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Contract Changes 

No. T y p e Date Explanation 
Est imated 
Amount 

Amount Paid 
To Date 

 
Supplemental 
Agreement 

 Addit ional 1.5" of HMA on the TH  Overlay $646,910.00 $669,780.26 

 Work Order 9/18/2013 

In accordance with the terms of this Contract, you are hereby authorized and instructed to perform 
the work as altered by the fol lowing provisions.  The plans did not include pay items for 
Hydraulic Soil Stabilizer Type 6, and Erosion Control Blanket Category  Due to windy site 
condit ions and steep grades, these items are needed to stabil ize the soil and establish turf and 
prevent erosion. 2. The Contractor shall provide all equipment, material and labor to establish turf 
in deemed locations as determined by the Project Supervisor. All work shall be in accordance with 
all the applicable specif ications. 3. Payment for this work will be made as shown in the ESTIMATE 
OF COST below which includes the  Prime Contractor Al lowance. 4. This work is not 
expected to become, or affect the Controll ing operat ion. Contract t ime will not be altered as a 
result of this work except as provided in Mn/DOT Specification  

$11,423.50  

In accordance with the terms of this Contract, you are hereby authorized and instructed to perform 
the work as altered by the fol lowing provisions.  The plans did not include pay items for 
Hydraulic Soil Stabilizer Type 6, and Erosion Control Blanket Category  Due to windy site 
condit ions and steep grades, these items are needed to stabilize the soil and establish turf and 

 3/4/2016 



Pay Request Page  of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No.  

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Contract Changes 

No. T y p e Date Explanation 
Est imated 
Amount 

Amount Paid 
To Date 

W 0 2 Work Order  

prevent erosion. 2. The Contractor shall provide all equipment, material and labor to establish turf 
in deemed locations as determined by the Project Supervisor. All work shall be in accordance with 
all the applicable specifications. 3. Payment for this work will be made as shown in the ESTIMATE 
OF COST below which includes the  Prime Contractor Al lowance. 4. This work is not 
expected to become, or affect the Controll ing operat ion. Contract t ime will not be altered as a 
result of this work except as provided in Mn/DOT Specif ication  

$14,093.20 $14,093.20 

22: Change Order  

In accordance with the terms of this Contract, you are hereby authorized and instructed to perform 
the work as altered by the fol lowing provisions: Special Provisions  D.1  proposal 
provides for bituminous density incentives to be included in the contract. The Maximum Mat 
Density method used to verify what the contractor earned for the project indicates that the 
contractor achieved a bonus of  The density test results are located in the Engineer's 
Project File. Special Provisions   proposal provides for ride incentives to be 
included in the contract. The Percent improvement method used to verify what the contractor 
earned for the project indicates that the contractor achieved a bonus of $32,236.36. The 
profi lograph test results are located in the Engineer's Project File. Specif ication 2360.G.14.g  
proposal provides for a reduced payment for bituminous volumetric moving average failure on 
quality control test results. Table  of the bituminous specif ications show that the 
contractor received a $27,005.50 deduction for Adjusted AFT moving average failure. The 
bituminous QC test results are located in the Engineer's Project File. 

$39,462.63 $39,462.63 

W 0 3 Work Order  

1. The plans did not include pay items for Removing Light Bases, Relocating Street Lights, 
Topsoil Borrow, Saw Cut Loop Detectors, and Pedestrian Push Button Retrofit Kits. The street 
Lights need to be relocated and the light bases needed to be removed because the street lights at 
the roundabout were too close to the curb had been hit by large vehicles traveling through the 
roundabout. There is also a light base at the airport entrance that needed to be removed because 
a new light was installed. Topsoil borrow was needed to fill in the ditch along the frontage road to 
make it drain. Saw cut loop detectors were needed to replace loop detectors that were damaged 
during the milling operation on TH 15. Pedestr ian retrofit kits were need  the installation  
push buttons on the S W corner  TH  Intersection and on the NE corner  
TH  Intersection. 2. The Contractor shall provide all equipment, material and labor to 
perform this work in the locations as determined by the Project Supervisor. All work shall be in 
accordance with all the applicable specif ications. 3. Payment for this work will be made as shown 
in the ESTIMATE OF COST below which includes the  Prime Contractor Al lowance. 4. This 
work is not expected to become, or affect the Controll ing operat ion. Contract t ime will not be 
altered as a result of this work except as provided in Mn/DOT Specification  

$24,123.02 $24,123.02 

In accordance with the terms of this Contract, you are hereby authorized and instructed to perform 
the work as altered by the fol lowing provisions.  The plans did not include pay items for Turf 
Establ ishment (Lump Sum) and Photo Cell. The turf establ ishment items was needed for repairing 
and reseeding areas that were killed off by salt and vehicle damage after the project was opened 
up to traffic and the initial turf establ ishment was accepted. The Photo Cell was needed for the 

  3/4/2016 



Pay Request Page  of 17 

M C L E O D C O U N T Y HIGHWAY D E P A R T M E N T 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. SP 043-070-006 [SP 043-070-006 & SP  
Final Pay Request No. 8 

SP 043-070-006  043-070-006 & SP 4304-901 Contract Changes 

No. Type Date Explanation 
Est imated 
Amount 

Amount Paid 
To Date 

W 0 4 Work Order  

light that was added at the airport entrance. The photo cell for the existing controller that the new 
light was hooked up to was not working properly and need to be replaced. 2. The Contractor shall 
provide all equipment, material and labor to perform this work in the locations as determined by 
the Project Supervisor. All work shall be in accordance with all the applicable specif ications. 3. 
Payment for this work will be made as shown in the ESTIMATE OF COST below which includes 
the  Prime Contractor Al lowance. 4. This work is not expected to become, or affect the 
Controll ing operation. Contract t ime will not be altered as a result of this work except as provided 
in Mn/DOT Specification  

$3,369.64 $3,369.64 

Contract Change Totals:   $762,252.25 

  3/4/2016 



 3/15/2016 

McLeod County Highway Department
Project Bid Abstract

Project Name: Reclaim & Bituminous Paving 
CSAH 4 Contract No.: 0048

Client:  McLeod County Highway 
Department Project No.: SP 043-604-014

Bid Opening:  03/15/2016 1:00 PM Owner:  McLeod County Highway Department

Project: SP 043-604-014 - Reclaim & Bituminous Paving CSAH 4 Engineers Estimate Wm. Mueller & Sons, Inc. Knife River Duininck, Inc. Hardrives 
Line No. Item Units Quantity Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $24,130.00 $24,130.00 $53,310.45 $53,310.45
18 2112.619 SHOULDER PREPARATION RDST 442 $150.00 $66,300.00 $37.35 $16,508.70 $30.00 $13,260.00 $98.00 $43,316.00 $71.11 $31,430.62
2 2118.501 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 TON 4510 $20.00 $90,200.00 $12.45 $56,149.50 $14.50 $65,395.00 $11.00 $49,610.00 $17.85 $80,503.50
3 2215.501 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION (P) SY 69148 $1.40 $96,807.20 $0.73 $50,478.04 $0.70 $48,403.60 $0.75 $51,861.00 $0.64 $44,254.72
17 2215.601 INCORPORATION OF LIQUID STABILIZING MATERIAL (P) SY 69148 $0.40 $27,659.20 $0.58 $40,105.84 $0.85 $58,775.80 $0.75 $51,861.00 $0.60 $41,488.80
4 2232.501 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (VAR. DEPTH) SQ YD 71263 $1.20 $85,515.60 $0.40 $28,505.20 $1.90 $135,399.70 $1.10 $78,389.30 $1.41 $100,480.83
5 2357.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GALLONS 7787 $2.50 $19,467.50 $2.40 $18,688.80 $0.01 $77.87 $2.25 $17,520.75 $1.86 $14,483.82
6 2360.501 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON 17026 $57.00 $970,482.00 $47.98 $816,907.48 $45.25 $770,426.50 $47.50 $808,735.00 $50.90 $866,623.40
7 2360.502 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON 11636 $57.00 $663,252.00 $46.45 $540,492.20 $43.00 $500,348.00 $48.00 $558,528.00 $50.89 $592,156.04
8 2540.602 MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 38 $100.00 $3,800.00 $92.50 $3,515.00 $92.50 $3,515.00 $92.50 $3,515.00 $111.70 $4,244.60
9 2540.602 RELOCATE MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 38 $50.00 $1,900.00 $32.50 $1,235.00 $32.50 $1,235.00 $32.50 $1,235.00 $40.25 $1,529.50
10 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $7,547.00 $7,547.00
12 2563.602 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER TEMPORARY EACH 455 $2.00 $910.00 $2.00 $910.00 $2.50 $1,137.50 $2.25 $1,023.75 $1.68 $764.40
11 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CU YD 205 $35.00 $7,175.00 $26.00 $5,330.00 $30.00 $6,150.00 $21.00 $4,305.00 $42.35 $8,681.75
13 2582.502 6" SOLID LINE WHITE - PAINT LIN FT 90400 $0.10 $9,040.00 $0.07 $6,328.00 $0.07 $6,328.00 $0.07 $6,328.00 $0.07 $6,328.00
14 2582.502 4" SOLID LINE YELLOW-PAINT LIN FT 12145 $0.08 $971.60 $0.05 $607.25 $0.05 $607.25 $0.05 $607.25 $0.05 $607.25
15 2582.502 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE YELLOW-PAINT LIN FT 2780 $0.16 $444.80 $0.10 $278.00 $0.10 $278.00 $0.10 $278.00 $0.10 $278.00
16 2582.502 4" BROKEN LINE YELLOW-PAINT LIN FT 8484 $0.08 $678.72 $0.05 $424.20 $0.05 $424.20 $0.05 $424.20 $0.05 $424.20

Totals for Project SP 043-604-014 $2,069,603.62 $1,611,263.21 $1,641,761.42 $1,709,667.25 $1,855,136.88 
% of Estimate for Project SP 043-604-014 -22.15% -20.67% -17.39% -10.36%

I hereby certify that this is an exact reproduction of bids received.

Certified By:  _______________________________  License No.  ________
Date:  ____________

Page 1 of 1SP 043-604-014 - Project Bid Abstract

3/15/2016http://rtvision.co.mcleod.mn.us/RtAEC/Reports/rpt_Abstract.asp?WorkOrderID=129&EngineerEst=Y&NumPerPage=5&Lines...



 3/15/2016 

McLeod County Highway Department
Contract Bid Abstract

Contract No.: 11012 
Project No.: CP 16-055-01 (CR 55 Construction), SAP 043-611-012 

Bid Opening: 

Project: CP 16-055-01 (CR 55 Construction) - CR 55 Reclaim/Overlay North of Glencoe Engineers Estimate Wm. Mueller & Sons, Inc. Knife River Duininck, Inc. Hardrives 
Line No. Item Units Quantity Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $7,065.00 $7,065.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00
19 2105.607 HAUL AND STOCKPILE EXCESS MATERIAL C Y 14000 $25.00 $350,000.00 $3.90 $54,600.00 $6.50 $91,000.00 $11.00 $154,000.00 $5.00 $70,000.00
18 2112.501 SUBGRADE PREPARATION RDST 106 $200.00 $21,200.00 $87.00 $9,222.00 $50.00 $5,300.00 $75.00 $7,950.00 $125.00 $13,250.00
2 2118.501 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 TON 1597 $20.00 $31,940.00 $11.00 $17,567.00 $18.00 $28,746.00 $18.50 $29,544.50 $23.00 $36,731.00
17 2123.503 MOTOR GRADER HOUR 12 $120.00 $1,440.00 $148.00 $1,776.00 $125.00 $1,500.00 $145.00 $1,740.00 $110.00 $1,320.00
3 2215.501 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION (P) SY 31584 $1.40 $44,217.60 $0.58 $18,318.72 $0.60 $18,950.40 $0.60 $18,950.40 $0.60 $18,950.40
16 2215.601 INCORPORATION OF LIQUID STABILIZING MATERIAL (P) SY 31584 $0.40 $12,633.60 $0.57 $18,002.88 $0.80 $25,267.20 $0.70 $22,108.80 $0.60 $18,950.40
4 2357.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GALLONS 1747 $2.50 $4,367.50 $2.35 $4,105.45 $0.01 $17.47 $2.25 $3,930.75 $1.86 $3,249.42
5 2360.501 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON 2912 $57.00 $165,984.00 $47.90 $139,484.80 $45.25 $131,768.00 $47.75 $139,048.00 $55.00 $160,160.00
6 2360.502 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON 4852 $57.00 $276,564.00 $46.10 $223,677.20 $43.00 $208,636.00 $48.00 $232,896.00 $56.00 $271,712.00
7 2540.602 MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 7 $100.00 $700.00 $95.00 $665.00 $95.00 $665.00 $95.00 $665.00 $95.00 $665.00
8 2540.602 RELOCATE MAIL BOX SUPPORT EACH 7 $50.00 $350.00 $35.00 $245.00 $35.00 $245.00 $35.00 $245.00 $35.00 $245.00
9 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
11 2563.602 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER TEMPORARY EACH 106 $2.00 $212.00 $2.00 $212.00 $2.50 $265.00 $2.00 $212.00 $1.69 $179.14
10 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CU YD 1260 $35.00 $44,100.00 $21.35 $26,901.00 $24.00 $30,240.00 $20.00 $25,200.00 $24.70 $31,122.00
13 2582.502 "4"" SOLID LINE PAINT" L F 3420 $0.08 $273.60 $0.05 $171.00 $0.05 $171.00 $0.05 $171.00 $0.05 $171.00
12 2582.502 "6"" SOLID LINE PAINT" L F 21050 $0.10 $2,105.00 $0.07 $1,473.50 $0.07 $1,473.50 $0.07 $1,473.50 $0.07 $1,473.50
15 2582.502 "4"" BROKEN LINE PAINT" L F 1766 $0.08 $141.28 $0.05 $88.30 $0.05 $88.30 $0.05 $88.30 $0.05 $88.30
14 2582.502 "4"" DOUBLE SOLID LINE PAINT" L F 1695 $0.16 $271.20 $0.10 $169.50 $0.10 $169.50 $0.10 $169.50 $0.10 $169.50

Totals for Project CP 16-055-01 (CR 55 Construction) $981,499.78 $524,179.35 $567,502.37 $648,457.75 $687,436.66 
% of Estimate for Project CP 16-055-01 (CR 55 Construction) -46.59% -42.18% -33.93% -29.96% 

Project: SAP 043-611-012 - CSAH 11 Reclaim/Overlay North of Glencoe Engineers Estimate Wm. Mueller & Sons, Inc. Knife River Duininck, Inc. Hardrives 
Line No. Item Units Quantity Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00
18 2112.619 SHOULDER PREPARATION RDST 316 $100.00 $31,600.00 $29.90 $9,448.40 $25.00 $7,900.00 $225.00 $71,100.00 $65.00 $20,540.00
2 2118.501 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 TON 2623 $20.00 $52,460.00 $11.45 $30,033.35 $17.40 $45,640.20 $20.00 $52,460.00 $22.00 $57,706.00
19 2123.503 MOTOR GRADER HOUR 12 $200.00 $2,400.00 $148.00 $1,776.00 $125.00 $1,500.00 $145.00 $1,740.00 $110.00 $1,320.00
3 2215.501 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION (P) SY 98110 $1.40 $137,354.00 $0.58 $56,903.80 $0.55 $53,960.50 $0.60 $58,866.00 $0.64 $62,790.40
17 2215.601 INCORPORATION OF LIQUID STABILIZING MATERIAL (P) SY 98110 $0.40 $39,244.00 $0.57 $55,922.70 $0.80 $78,488.00 $0.70 $68,677.00 $0.60 $58,866.00
4 2232.501 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (VAR. DEPTH) SQ YD 87364 $1.20 $104,836.80 $0.96 $83,869.44 $1.50 $131,046.00 $0.85 $74,259.40 $1.29 $112,699.56
5 2357.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GALLONS 5474 $2.50 $13,685.00 $2.35 $12,863.90 $0.01 $54.74 $2.25 $12,316.50 $1.75 $9,579.50
6 2360.501 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON 10696 $57.00 $609,672.00 $47.90 $512,338.40 $45.25 $483,994.00 $46.75 $500,038.00 $54.75 $585,606.00
7 2360.502 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON 13627 $57.00 $776,739.00 $46.10 $628,204.70 $43.00 $585,961.00 $47.00 $640,469.00 $52.00 $708,604.00
8 2540.602 MAIL BOX EACH 23 $100.00 $2,300.00 $95.00 $2,185.00 $95.00 $2,185.00 $95.00 $2,185.00 $95.00 $2,185.00
9 2540.602 RELOCATE MAIL BOX EACH 23 $50.00 $1,150.00 $35.00 $805.00 $35.00 $805.00 $35.00 $805.00 $36.00 $828.00
10 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
12 2563.602 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER TEMPORARY EACH 325 $2.00 $650.00 $2.00 $650.00 $2.50 $812.50 $2.00 $650.00 $1.69 $549.25
11 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CU YD 135 $35.00 $4,725.00 $26.00 $3,510.00 $30.00 $4,050.00 $20.00 $2,700.00 $42.00 $5,670.00
14 2582.502 "4"" SOLID LINE PAINT" L F 13290 $0.08 $1,063.20 $0.05 $664.50 $0.05 $664.50 $0.05 $664.50 $0.05 $664.50
13 2582.502 "6"" SOLID LINE PAINT" L F 64370 $0.10 $6,437.00 $0.07 $4,505.90 $0.07 $4,505.90 $0.07 $4,505.90 $0.07 $4,505.90
16 2582.502 "4"" BROKEN LINE PAINT" L F 6190 $0.08 $495.20 $0.05 $309.50 $0.05 $309.50 $0.05 $309.50 $0.05 $309.50
15 2582.502 "4"" DOUBLE SOLID LINE PAINT" L F 1235 $0.16 $197.60 $0.10 $123.50 $0.10 $123.50 $0.10 $123.50 $0.10 $123.50

Totals for Project SAP 043-611-012 $1,810,008.80 $1,422,914.09 $1,451,000.34 $1,530,369.30 $1,695,047.11 
% of Estimate for Project SAP 043-611-012 -21.39% -19.83% -15.45% -6.35% 

Totals for Contract 11012 $2,791,508.58 $1,947,093.44 $2,018,502.71 $2,178,827.05 $2,382,483.77 
% of Estimate for Contract 11012 -30.25% -27.69% -21.95% -14.65%

Page 1 of 1Contract Bid Abstract for Contract 11012

3/15/2016http://rtvision.co.mcleod.mn.us/RtAEC/Reports/rpt_Abstract.asp?ContractNum=11012&EngineerEst=Y&NumPerPage=5&Lin...

JBrunkho
Highlight

JBrunkho
Highlight



Luedtke Contracting LLC 
22418 200th St 
Hutchinson MN 55350 
320-587-7664 
320-583-3732 
 
          3-11-16 
           
 
Estimate for 
McLeod County 
CR 55 culverts 
 
 
Install 18” culverts and aprons at 9 driveways on CR 55, per bid request. 
 
 
       Estimated Price: $ 18,500.00 
 
 
 
 
Estimate is good for 30 days. This estimate is for completing the job/project as described above. It is based on our 
evaluation and does not include material price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should 
unforeseen problems or adverse weather conditions arise after the work has started. 
 
You will be invoiced when the job is complete. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice unless otherwise specified. A 
finance charge of 1 ½% per month (18% annual) will be charged on any balance not paid by the due date. 
 
AFTER BOTH PARTIES (the customer and Luedtke Contracting) SIGN BELOW, THIS ESTIMATE BECOMES A 
WRITTEN AGREEMENT BETWEEN MCLEOD COUNTY AND LUEDTKE CONTRACTING FOR PROVIDING THE 
SERVICES FOR THE JOB/PROJECT STATED ABOVE. 

 
 
 
 
 
________________________               _______________________ 
McLeod County           David Luedtke 
       Owner 



Date

3/8/2016 2069

McLeod County Highway Dept.
1400 Adams Street SE
Hutchinson, MN 55350

Hjerpe Contracting, Inc.
Hutchinson, MN 55350-0517
PO BOX 517
16246 Hwy 15 S.

Terms

Thank you for the opportunity to bid your work.

Phone #

320-234-8305

Fax #

320-234-7305

E-mail

kurt@hjerpecontracting.com

Total Bid Price

Bid Proposal & Contract

Proposal #

Upon signing below, both parties agree to this bid proposal.

Date: ____________

Accepted By: _____________________

Date: ____________

Accepted By:_____________________

Description Qty Rate Total

Bid to furnish and install 18" CS pipe culverts and safety aprons at 9 residential driveways on
CR 55.

Bid includes:
Remove approximately 290' of cmp culverts
Furnish and install 408' of 18" CS pipe culverts and 18 each 18" safety aprons without grates.
Furnish and install 135 cy of granular material for culvert backfill.
Salvage, replace, & compact inplace gravel and also place & compact additional ravel as
needed.
Place and compact additional class 5 material for driveway surfacing as needed.
Place borrow material for inslopes, if necessary.
Finish grade topsoil

Lump sum bid 1 21,675.00 21,675.00

Bid does not include:  imported class 5, granular material(other than specified), or topsoil.
Seeding is by others.
Sales Tax 0.50% 0.00

$21,675.00



Estimate

Date
03/11/16

Estimate No.
174

Name/Address
McLeod County Highway Department
1400 Adams Street SE
Hutchinson, MN 55350

Project

WUETHERICH DRAINAGE, INC
13380 HWY 5 AND 25
NORWOOD, MN 55368
612-360-1578

Item Description Quantity Cost Total
MISC -Funish and install 408 feet of 18" Spiral Corrugated

Steel Pipe with necessary bands and safety aprons
(6:1 slope) and gravel bedding material.

-Remove and dispose of existing 18" cmp 

-Install county supplied class 5 gravel for finishing
the driveway.

-Install county supplied black dirt for slopes.  

1 22,305.00 22,305.00

MISC *****Upgrade to Riveted 18" CS Pipe*** 1 800.00 800.00
MINNESOTA STATE SALES TAX 6.875% 0.00

Total $23,105.00



JUUL CONTRACTING COMPANY 

www.juulcontracting.com 
 

(320) 587-2989- Cell # 320-583-8741 
Fax (320) 587-0964 

  
Customer Nam©   
Billing Address 

JOB ESTIMATE 

JOB NAME / LOCATION 

    

J O B DESCRIPTION: 

    / /  r  

  tewnfy-  
    

 
  teteZ. 

     

fy. tf*fo 

    IS FOR   JOB AS DESCRIBED    BASF D ON OUR EVALUATION AND DOTS NOT   MA I   
PRICE INCREASES OR ADDITIONAL LABOR AND MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED SHOULD UNFORESEEN P R O B L E M S OR ADVERSE 
WEATHER CONDITIONS ARISE AFTER THE WORK HAS STARTED. 
YOU  BE INVOICED WHEN THE J O B IS  PAYMENT IS DUE UPON RECEIPT OF THE INVOICE. FINANCE CHARGE OF 1 1/2% PER 
MONTH, (ANNUAL FEE OF  WILL BE CHARGED ON OUTSTANDING BALANCES OF MORE THAN 30 DAYS. 

ESTIMATED JOB COST: ACCEPTED BY: 



CMJTS Joint Powers Board 
1984-2016 (32 Years of Service) 

Barbara Chaffee, Chief Executive 



CMJTS Joint Powers Board 
“Exemplary Leaders” 

Chair 
Chisago County 

Commissioner  

Rick Greene 

Vice Chair 
Kandiyohi County 

Commissioner 

Harlan Madsen 

Secretary 
Isanti County 

Commissioner  

Mike Warring 

Pine County 

Commissioner  

Steve Hallan 

Meeker County 

Commissioner  

Mike Huberty 

Wright County 

Commissioner 

Christine Husom 



CMJTS Joint Powers Board 
“Exemplary Leaders” 

Renville County 

Commissioner  

Randy Kramer 

Sherburne County 

Commissioner 

Rachel Leonard 

Kanabec County 

Commissioner  

Les Nielsen 

McLeod County 

Commissioner  

Ron Shimanski 

Mille Lacs County 

Commissioner  

Tim Wilhelm 

CEO 
CMJTS 

 Barbara Chaffee 



Workforce Innovations and 
Opportunity Act (WIOA) 

 July 22, 2014 – Signed into law (replaces WIA of 1998) 
− Maintains current “governance structure” – JPB has oversight of the 

Workforce Development System 

 Minnesota Local Workforce Development Areas (LWDA) map 

 WIOA Regional Workforce Development Areas (map)  
− Regional Planning Area 3 – combines CMJTS and SBETC = 13-county 

region 

− WIOA – State Plan, Regional Plan*, Local Plan (JPB*) 

− Region 3 Leadership and Planning Board 

 Letter to the Governor  
− WIOA Initial Designation to remain an 11-county region under WIOA – 

Approved  

 

 



Minnesota 
Workforce Development Areas 

Barbara Chaffee 
Central MN 

LWDA 5 

16 LWDAs 

16 WDBs 

16 Directors 



Minnesota  
Regional Planning Areas 

EDRs 1, 2, 4, 5 align 
with WSAs 1 and 2   

EDR 3 aligns 
with WSAs 3 and 4   

EDRs 6W, 8, 9 align 
with WSAs 6 and 7   

EDRs 6E, 7W, 7E align 
with WSAs 5 and 17   

EDR 11 aligns with WSAs  
9, 10, 12, 14, 15 and 16   

EDR 10 aligns 
with WSAs 8 and 18   

1 

3 

2 

4 

5 6 



Legal Duties: Joint Powers Board 

 Review the Annual Fiscal Audit for CMJTS (CLA)  
− Reminder of your fiduciary responsibilities under WIOA and state statute –  

for any “misuse of state/federal funds”  

 Review the Schedule of Insurances** 
− Commercial insurances  

− Directors and officers insurance: $2million; deductible $2,500  

 Insure that the CMJTS Annual Report is completed** 
− Sent to the governor and the county commissioners in LWDA 5  

− Includes client success stories, program services, and definitions  

− NEW: Donations (nonprofit): $231,094 current; goal $500,000  

 Two Joint Powers Agreements 
− JPB Agreement – between the 11-counties 

− CMJTS JPB Partnership Agreement – the responsibilities of each party 

 



Federal Funding Streams for the 
Workforce Development System 

Barbara Chaffee 
 
Formula Programs 
1. Youth   85% 
2. Adult    85% 
3. Dislocated 

Worker 60% 
4. 25% JSPB for 

large layoffs 
 

* Pass through $ 



Annual Fiscal Audit 

Tricia 
Bigaouette 
Finance Director 



Statement of Activities 

Tricia 
Bigaouette 
Finance Director 



PY15 Revenue Projections 

Tricia 
Bigaouette 
Finance Director 



Fiscal Audit Financial Scan 

Income 
Statement 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

CMJTS 
Outcomes Normal base 

Recession 

begins 

Great 

Recession 

Layoffs – 

Temps 
Wage Freeze 

Implemented 

WDD 

Implemented 

WDD 

Expenses $6,953,414 $9,695,171 $14,627,598 $10,983,490 $9,220,361 $8,165,760 $8,706,394 

Growth Rate 6.7% 39.4% 50.9% -24.9% -16.1% -11.4% 6.6% 

Personnel $3,980,461 $5,147,360 $7,102,827 $6,666,250 $5,388,799 $4,813,250 $5,036,580 

Growth Rate 1.5% 29.3% 38.0% -6.1% -19.2% -10.7% 4.6% 

Revenue $6,988,215 $9,946,543 $14,806,163 $11,003,179 $9,249,230 $8,172,369 $8,766,201 

Growth Rate 6.6% 42.3% 48.9% -25.7% -15.9% -11.6% 7.3% 

Staffing 67 94 107 82 79 60 70 





CMJTS Annual Report 
A Focus on Youth and Adult  

 Opportunities for Youth: Eric Day, manager 
− Career and college exploration assistance; tuition assistance  

− Work-based learning opportunities 

− Work-readiness skills training 

 Work-based Learning Services:  Dina Wuornos, manager  
− On-the-job training  

− Registered Apprenticeship 

− Transitional jobs 



Congratulations Joint Powers Board! 

To LWDA 5’ 11 counties: 
Chisago, Isanti,  

Kanabec, Kandiyohi, 
Meeker, McLeod, Mille Lacs, 

Pine, Renville, Sherburne, 
and Wright counties 

 

Thank you for your 
outstanding leadership and 

partnership in workforce 
development! 



Personnel  Committee 

Tuesday, March 15, 2016 

Lg Conf Room Room  -  North Complex 

 

AGENDA 

 
 
 

A. Discuss Law Enforcement vacancies   
 
Recommendation:  Increase pool of part-time Deputies from 8 to 10.  
These employees do not work over 67 shifts in a calendar year. 

 
 

B. Discuss Office Support Aide (grade 9) vacancy in Public Health   
 
Recommendation:  Hire full-time Office Support Aide (grade 9) in 
Public Health due to resignation.  Post vacancy to fill with 1 (one) 40 
hour employee or with  2 (two)  20 hour employees. 
 

C.  Discuss PHN II position in Public Health 
 
Recommendation:  Create a full-time Public Health Nurse II (PHN II) 
(grade 27) position for the Community Care Division of Public Health.  
Fill from an internal posting and do not back fill the resulting vacancy. 
Allow for the current PHN II in the Family Health Division to reduce 
hours from 40 to 20 and demote to a Public Health Nurse Specialist 
(grade 25).  Hire a 20 hour Public Health Nurse Specialist to fill this 
reduction in hours. 
 
 

D.  Discuss Chief Deputy (grade 18) vacancy in Auditor-Treasurer’s 
Office 

 
Recommendation:  Hire full-time Chief Deputy – Tax Records and 
Elections (grade 18) due to a resignation.  Post internally to fill position.  
Approve to recruit for vacancy created by filling this position. 
 
 



E. Discuss Community Services Work Coordinator position  
Recommendation:  Hire Community Services Work Coordinator to 
oversee youth doing Community Service at the Fairgrounds for 
approximately 12 weeks in the summer not to exceed 40 hours per week.  
Wage is $16.00 per hour with a returning employee to receive the 
general increase of 2% plus $.20 from their 2015 wage.  Paid for with 
Probation Supervision Fee money. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Please note that the Committee Chairperson has responsibility to invite staff  

not copied on this Agenda and expected to attend the meeting. 

 

CC: All Commissioners 
 All Department Heads 
 Mary Jo Wieseler 

Pat Melvin 



County of McLeod 
830 11th Street East 

Glencoe, Minnesota  55336 
FAX  (320) 864-3410 

 
 

COMMISSIONER RON SHIMANSKI COMMISSIONER DOUG KRUEGER COMMISSIONER PAUL WRIGHT 
 1st District 2nd District  3rd District 
 Phone  (320) 327-0112 Phone  (320) 864-5944  Phone  (320) 587-7332 
 23808 Jet Avenue 9525 County Road 2  15215 County Road 7 
 Silver Lake, MN  55381 Glencoe, MN  55336  Hutchinson, MN  55350 
 Ron.Shimanski@co.mcleod.mn.us Doug.Krueger@co.mcleod.mn.us  Paul.Wright@co.mcleod.mn.us  
 

COMMISSIONER SHELDON NIES COMMISSIONER JOE NAGEL COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 4th District  5th District PATRICK MELVIN 
 Phone  (320) 587-5117  Phone  (320) 587-8693  Phone  (320) 864-1363 
 1118 Jefferson Street South  20849 196

TH
 Road  830 11th Street East, Suite 110 

 Hutchinson, MN  55350  Hutchinson, MN  55350  Glencoe, MN  55336 
 Sheldon.Nies@co.mcleod.mn.us  Joe.Nagel@co.mcleod.mn.us  Pat.Melvin@co.mcleod.mn.us  

 

 
RESOLUTION 16-CB-12 TEMPORARY LOAN 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, the McLeod County Board of Commissioners authorizes County Auditor-
Treasurer Cindy Schultz to make a temporary loan of $613,800.00 from the General Revenue 
Fund to the Ditch Fund to cover negative County and Joint Ditch fund balances, transaction date 
December 31, 2015. 
 

Ditch No. Ditch Name Amount 
(620) CD #3 $600.00 
(621) CD #5 $78,000.00 
(623) CD #10 $15,000.00 
(631) CD #18 $6,900.00 
(633) CD #20 $380,300.00 
(635) CD #22 $2,500.00 
(637) CD #26 $1,200.00 
(638) CD #27 $12,400.00 
(642) CD #32 $11,100.00 
(649) CD #40 $46,700.00 
(665) JD #5 CMC $600.00 
(671) JD #11 MCW RED $19,100.00 
(673) JD #11 SRMC $8,000.00 
(675) JD #14 WMCM $7,900.00 
(682) JD # 24 SMCR $23,500.00 

  $613,800.00 
 
Adopted this 22nd day of March 2016 
 
 
 
      Paul Wright, Chairman  
 
 
 
      Pat Melvin, County Administrator 

mailto:Ron.Shimanski@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Doug.Krueger@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Paul.Wright@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Sheldon.Nies@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Joe.Nagel@co.mcleod.mn.us
mailto:Pat.Melvin@co.mcleod.mn.us


MCLEOD COUNTY BOARD  
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 
Board meeting date:    March 22, 2016  Originating department:   Planning & Zoning 
 
Consent or regular agenda:  Regular   Preferred agenda time:    10:00 AM  
     
Amount of time needed:  10 Minutes  Funding source (if applicable):        
 
Contact person for more info:  Larry Gasow  Are funds in Dept. budget:          
 
Representative (present at the meeting to discuss):   Larry Gasow X-1218 
               
 
MOTION REQUESTED: 
Request approval of Conditional Use Permit 16-03 requested by Brent Reiner of RiverView Aggregates for 
gravel mining, processing and stockpiling in two areas to be completed in phases on property owned by 
BAR Properties, LLC.  The area to be mined consists of a total of 38.99 acres, proposed excavation Area No. 
1 is described as 14.37 Acres.  Area No. 2 is described as 24.62 acres, both in Section 4 of Lynn Township. 
                 
   
JUSTIFICATION FOR MOTION:  
 
The Board of Lynn Township recommended approval on February 9, 2016 with the following 
recommendations.  

1)  A bond or letter of credit in the amount of $60,000 shall be provided to the Township for road 
maintenance in regards to 180th Street. 

2) If an alternate haul route is required, applicant must contact the Board of Lynn Township. 
3)   Grading after 200 loads, dust control, survey, etc., as per township letter. 

 
The Planning Advisory Committee recommended approval on February 24, 2016 with the following 
conditions: 

1) Applicant shall have an easement recorded for road access on property owned by Mr. William Arndt.  
2) Hours of operation are 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; 7:00 to 12N on Saturday. 
3) A letter of credit or bond in the amount of $39,000.00 shall be submitted to the Zoning Office 

before recording of the Order. 
4) No wetland or floodplain impacts shall take place unless prior approval from any agency with 

jurisdiction. 
5) There shall be no stockpiling within the floodplain area. 
6) Applicant shall apply for a DNR Dewatering Permit, if needed. 
7) All MPCA permits shall be maintained. 
8) All gravel pit conditions shall be adhered to, such as maintain the haul route and applying 

appropriate dust control measures as required by Lynn Township. 
9) There shall be no recycling of concrete or bituminous.  
10) Applicant shall follow an orderly restoration plan with back sloping at a 4:1 grade to be restored 

into wildlife purposes. 
 

The County Board of Commissioners tabled this request on March 8, 2016 to allow the applicant to define 
the haul route and to re-visit the Board of Lynn Township with findings of the proposed haul route to the 
north on private property to CR 14.   
 
 

Continued on next page - 
 



 
 
 
The Board of Lynn Township recommended approval at their regular March 8, 2016 meeting with 
additional recommendations, which are as follows: 
 

1)  No traffic on Walden at any time. 
2)  Dust coating shall be done by contractor along with grading as needed. 
3)  Truck hauling signs need to go up. 
4)  Speed limits need to be set 
5)  The hours of operation shall be 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
6)  A gate shall be installed for after hour safety. 
7)  Drive-ways will be looked at and work shall be done if needed. 
8)  Any changes, applicant shall re-visit the Board of Lynn Township. 

 



                 
 

    24 Hour Service 
Mechanical & Electrical Services – Automation Division www.nac-hvac.com 

 
1001 Labore Industrial Court, Suite B   Vadnais Heights, Minnesota 55110                       tel:  651-490-9868  fax: 651-490-1636 
 

Mike Zender (651) 255-3520 Direct (651) 490-1636 Fax (651) 587-3525 Cell 
Email:  mzender@nac-hvac.com 

 

Date:  February 29, 2016 

   

To:  McLeod County _ 830 E 11th Street _ Glencoe, MN 55336 

   

Re:  McLeod County Secure Entry & Jail Addition/Renovation  Project (Glencoe, MN) 

  Temperature Controls/BAS Proposal _ ALERTON by NAC Rev.I 

   

Attn:  Scott Grivna 
 

We are pleased to provide the following Temperature Controls/BAS Proposal (ALERTON by NAC) for the McLeod 
County Secure Entry & Jail Addition/Renovation Project (Glencoe, MN). 
 

We are proposing to provide Temperature Controls per the following specification sections: 

 230900 _ Building Automation System 

 230950 _ Variable Frequency Motor Controllers (per scope of work below) 

 230993 _ BAS Sequence of Operations 

 We acknowledge five (5) addendums 
 

Base Bid ‐ NAC will provide Temperature Controls per plans/specifications for the following: 

 Rooftop units (4) 

 Purge system control panel (1 panel _ 2 zones) 

 Fan coil unit (1) 

 Hot water duct coil (25) 

 Fin tube radiation (2) 

 CUH/UH (7) 

 EF/TF (10) 

 AC unit (3) 

 Sally port system (1) 

 Peak load shedding/emergency power (1) 

 Electrical metering (1) 

 Hot water pumps (2) 

 VFDs for hot water pumps (2) 

 Operator interface – Alerton BAS workstation (1) 
 

Base Bid Investment – Labor & Materials ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  $ 190,397.00 
 For rebate purposes _ estimated tax amount included above $ 4,400.00 

 

Alternate #1 – Labor & Materials ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Add $ 6,180.00 
 Kitchen Equipment & Kitchen Room Finished 

o MAU (1) 
o EF‐9 & EF‐10 

 

Alternate – Front End Investment ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Deduct ($ 22,230.00) 
 Alerton Compass Server Software & Global Controller (for the Secure Entry/Jail Project) will be 

provided/included under a separate project with McLeod County 
 

Alternate – Performance & Payment Bond ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Add 2% of project total 
 



                 
 

     
Mechanical & Electrical Service             Page 2 

 
 

Mike Zender (651) 255-3520 Direct (651) 490-1636 Fax (651) 587-3525 Cell 
Email:  mzender@nac-hvac.com 

 

 
If this proposal is acceptable, please sign and return to my attention.  Please indicate which alternate options are 
accepted. 
 
Pricing is subject to escalation after thirty (30) days. 
 
Exclusions: 

 Providing variable frequency drives for RTUs (by RTU manufacturer/supplier per project documents) 

 Providing and/or installing combination fire smoke dampers 

 Providing installation of valves  

 Providing and/or installing smoke detectors (by Div. 26) 

 Power/line voltage wiring (by Div.26) 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns (651‐255‐3520).  Thank you for your valued business. 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Mike Zender 
NAC Automation‐Sales Manager  
 
 
 

Accepted by: 

McLeod County  NAC MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL SERVICES  

Signature:    Signature:  Mike Zender 

Name:    Name:  Mike Zender 

Title:    Title:  NAC Automation – Sales Manager 

Date:    Date:  February 29, 2016  

 



2017

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

30 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 1 2 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Board Meetings June 12th Board of Appeals 6:00 pm   

Holidays December 7th Board Meeting 4:30 pm  Truth and Taxation 6:00 pm

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December



2016

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 1 2 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

31 31 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

28 29 29 30 31 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Board Meetings June 13th Board of Appeals 6:00 pm   

Holidays December 1st Board Meeting 4:30 pm  Truth and Taxation 6:00 pm

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE 
 
Dear Valued Business Owner: 
 
McLeod County is excited to announce a new partnership with CGI Communications, Inc. to create a series 
of professionally produced online videos to highlight everything our community offers residents, visitors, 
and business owners. 
 
In addition to creating the videos, CGI is ensuring they are seen. Mobile devices have shifted the 
landscape of business, making it more important than ever to embrace technology as residents of county 
are able to stream high quality video on every device. For many businesses, getting noticed online can be 
a challenge, however, utilizing video dramatically improves visibility and drives more action to your 
website than static pages; the demand for video climbing even higher for users on mobile devices. 
 
With an easily viewable interface on the official county website, this video program will encourage viewers 
to learn more about area attractions, economic development opportunities, quality of life, and the 
businesses supporting the program. In addition, the county's official website will backlink to CGI's 
www.elocallink.tv, which hosts the Video Tour. 
 
We are dedicated to highlighting the advantages of living and working in McLeod County; advantages that 
include access to our wonderful business community; and we feel that this video program can be widely 
successful. We encourage you to consider participating in this county-wide program as it provides an 
exciting opportunity to showcase your business and utilize the power of video on your own websites and 
social media pages. 
 
To learn more about sponsorship opportunities or to request an appointment please e-mail 
BrandonB@cgicommunications.com.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
 
 
Signatory 
Title  

http://www.elocallink.tv/
mailto:BrandonB@cgicommunications.com


Frequently Asked Questions

• Who is CGI Communications, Inc.?
 Formed  in  1988,  CGI  Communications,  Inc.  is  the  leading  provider  of  high-impact  marketing  solutions  to 
communities and small businesses. CGI is one of Upstate New York's top growth companies, receiving multiple Top 
100 Awards in the Greater Rochester Area. 

• Are there any hidden costs?
No, there is never a point where your municipality will  see an invoice for any services we provide.

• What if no businesses sign up for sponsorship?
Even if zero sponsors participate, your Community will still receive the program at no cost. There is no threshold or 
minimum sponsorship requirement.

• How long is the production time line?
The welcome video can be completed with in a few weeks. The entire video production is typically about 12 -14 
weeks, but can vary depending on what time of year filming is preferred. 

• What is the relationship between CGI and the United States Conference of Mayors and the National League 
of Cities?
CGI works closely with the USCM and NLC to provide a myriad of digital marketing tools to showcase and promote  
individual municipalities nationwide. Our Community Showcase Program is an opportunity that both members and 
non-members can participate in.
 

• Who fulfills the sponsorship element of the Community Video Program?
CGI takes care of all sponsorship fulfillment, however if your community would like to recommend businesses  to  
have the first right of refusal, we encourage and welcome you to do so.

• Do we have a choice of what season we are filmed in?
Absolutely! It is our goal to film municipalities in the season you feel best represents your community as a whole.

• Do we need an Official Representative in our Welcome video?
              Absolutely not! It is your community's choice on whether or not you would like to have a civic leader represented in 
              the welcome video.

• Does our city have a choice in what type of establishments can participate in the sponsorship fulfillment?
Of course! Your community has a say in the types of businesses that are featured. We simply need to know prior to 
the beginning of the sponsorship fulfillment campaign. For further information, please request CGI's Sponsor Policy.

• Is there a special rate for non-profit organizations that want to get involved?
We provide a Community Organizations chapter that creates an opportunity for local non-profits to garner exposure 
on our program at no-cost. 

• What is the GoCast Mobile App?
GoCast gives you the power to record and upload videos to your official website and social media pages instantly! 
Operated right from your smart phone or device, GoCast allows you to record up to two minutes of video at a time 
with no limitation as to how often it's used. It is the perfect solution to adding new content to your website every day! 
From  ribbon  cuttings,  festivals,  departmental  messages,  emergency  notifications,  holiday  greetings,  event 
promotion...GoCast lets you capture it all.



 2016 County Video Program 

CGI Communications, Inc.
130 East Main Street, 5th Floor
Rochester, NY 14604
(800) 398-3029 phone
(866) 429-8611 fax

This agreement is between CGI Communications, Inc. (“CGI”) and the County of McLeod (the “County”) and shall remain in effect from the 
date it is signed by both parties until the third anniversary of the date that the completed and approved Community Video Program is made 
available for viewing via a link on the www.co.mcleod.mn.us homepage, including any alternate versions of that homepage, for viewer ac-
cess on different devices. 

 During the term of this Agreement, CGI shall:

• Produce video content with subject matter that includes but is not limited to: Welcome, Education, Healthy Living, Homes / Real Estate, and 
two additional videos with County’s  choice of subject matter

• Provide one Community Organizations chapter to promote charities, nonprofits and community development organizations

• Provide script writing and video content consultation

• Have a videographer come to County locations to shoot footage for the videos

• Reserve the right to use still images and photos for video production

• Provide all aspects of video production and editing, from raw footage to final video including professional voiceovers and background music

• Provide a final draft of Community Video Program content subject to your approval (up to 3 sets of revisions allowed). CGI’s request for 
approval of content or revision, including final draft, shall be deemed approved if no response received by us within thirty (30) days of request

• Provide our patented OneClick™ Technology and encode all videos into multiple streaming digital formats to play on all computer systems, 
browsers, and Internet connection speeds; recognized player formats include WindowsMedia→ and QuickTime→

• Store and stream all videos on CGI’s dedicated server

• Be solely responsible for sponsorship fulfillment including all related aspects of marketing, production, printing, and distribution

• Facilitate viewer access of the Community Video Program from County website,  including any alternate versions of County’s homepage, for 
different devices, by providing HTML source code for a graphic link to be prominently displayed on the www.co.mcleod.mn.us website 
homepage as follows:  “Coming Soon” graphic link designed to coordinate with existing website color theme to be provided within 10 business 
days of execution of this agreement. “Community Video Program” graphic link to be provided to replace the “Coming Soon” link upon 
completion and approval of videos

• Grant to County a license to use CGI’s Line of Code to link to and/or stream the videos

• Own copyrights of the master Community Video Program

• Assume all costs for the Community Video Program 

• Honor any request for termination of sales upon 30 day notice and only if the County continues to provide the Community Video Program 
linkage from its homepage for the duration of this agreement

During the term of this Agreement, the County shall:  

• Provide a letter of introduction for the program on County’s letterhead

• Assist with the content and script for the Community Video Program

• Grant CGI the right to use County’s name in connection with the preparation, production, and marketing of the Program

• Display the “Coming Soon” graphic link prominently on the www.co.mcleod.mn.us homepage within 10 business days of receipt of HTML 
source code

• Display the “Community Video Program” link prominently on its www.co.mcleod.mn.us homepage, including any alternate versions of 
your home page, for viewer access on different devices for the entire term of this agreement

• Feature business sponsors around the perimeter of video panels

• Allow businesses to purchase various digital media products and services from CGI and its affiliates

• Ensure that this agreement remains valid and in force until the agreed upon expiration date, regardless of change in administration

• Grant full and exclusive streaming video rights for CGI and its subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns to stream all video content 
produced by CGI for the Community Video Program only 

• Represent and warrant that any and all photographs, videos, and other content it submits to us for use in any video or other production does 
not infringe on any third party's copyrighted material, trademark or other intellectual privacy or publicity County rights and shall defend and 
indemnify us from any such claim or action

Name: Patrick Melvin  
Title: Administrator 
Address: 830 E 11th Street
City, State, Zip: Glencoe, MN 55336
Phone: 320-864-1324
Email: pat.melvin@co.mcleod.mn.us 
Website: www.co.mcleod.mn.us 

 

mailto:pat.melvin@co.mcleod.mn.us
http://www.co.mcleod.mn.us/
http://www.co.mcleod.mn.us/
http://www.co.mcleod.mn.us/
http://www.co.mcleod.mn.us/
http://www.co.mcleod.mn.us/


This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes any and all prior communications, understandings and agreements, whether oral
or written. No modification or claimed waiver of any provision shall be valid except by written amendment signed by the parties herein.  County warrants that it is

a tax exempt entity.  The undersigned, have read and understand the above information and have full authority to sign this agreement.

The County of McLeod, MN CGI Communications, Inc.

Signature: Signature:

Name (printed): Name (printed):  Nicole Rongo

Title:  Title:  Vice President of Marketing and Acquisitions 

Date: Date: March 3, 2016 


	March 22 2016 Board Agenda.pdf
	March 1 2016 Meeting Minutes
	March 1 2016 Synopsis
	March 8 2016 Meeting Minutes
	March 8 2016 Synopsis
	March 3 2016 Auditor Warrant
	GENERAL REVENUE
	TOTAL

	March 4 2016 Auditor Warrants
	GENERAL REVENUE
	ROAD & BRIDGE
	SOLID WASTE
	HUMAN SERVICE
	COUNTY DITCH
	SPECIAL REVENUE
	CHS
	TRUST & AGENCY
	TOTALS

	March 11 2016  Auditor Warrants
	GENERAL REVENUE
	ROAD & BRIDGE
	SOLID WASTE
	HUMAN SERVICE
	COUNTY DITCH
	SPECIAL REVENUE
	CHS
	TRUST & AGENCY
	TAX & PENALTY
	TOTALS

	March 14 2016 Auditor Warrant
	SPECIAL REVENUE
	TOTAL

	CONSENT Hildi Inc Consulting
	CONSENT 16-CB-13 National Telecommunications Week
	HWY Freightliner Chassis
	HWY Pro Patch
	HWY Monroe MS
	HWY Duininck
	HWY SP 043-604-014
	HWY CP 16-055-01
	CENTRAL MN JPB County Visits 2016
	HR Recommendations
	AT 16-CB-12 Ditch Loans
	PZ 16-03 BReiner
	BLD MAINT NAC Temp Controls
	ADMIN 2017 Calendar
	ADMIN 2016 McLeod County Board Meetings
	ADMIN Intro Letter
	ADMIN FAQs
	ADMIN CGI Agreement
	2016 County Video Program
	Rochester, NY 14604
	Name (printed): Nicole Rongo






